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Dear Fellow Shareholder:

By now you are fully aware of the economic challenges 
currently facing our Country, our State, our local markets, 
and indeed your local bank.  While the challenges before 
us appear daunting, we continue to proactively address 
these issues.  Since we have already formally announced 
earnings for �008, this letter will be used to address how we 
are mitigating these various challenges, and perhaps clarify 
some public perceptions regarding the banking industry.

Asset Quality                                      
We began curtailing lending activity in key areas of risk 
as early as �005.  Residential development lending, auto-
industry concentrations, and certain types of consumer debt 
have all been reduced by ½ to ¾ of their original totals since 
that time.  There has been a continuous focus on improving 
underwriting standards and loan monitoring systems.  
Noteworthy is the fact that loan growth for the past three 
or four years has been flat or declining; an indication that 
MBT took proactive steps in limiting our credit exposure in 
key areas long before others in our industry.  However, this 
has not overshadowed continuing declines in employment 
levels in Michigan.  As of this writing, the unemployment 
rate in our local market exceeds 1�%, with an expectation of 
higher levels later this year.

We are addressing these issues in a number of ways.  First, 
loan loss reserves have been elevated significantly above 
that of our peers, and we have planned for reserve allocations 
for �009 well in excess of historical levels.  Second, we have 
shifted both staff and resources from our lending areas into 
areas of problem asset mitigation and liquidation.  This has 
been accomplished with an actual reduction in staff due 
to the slow loan demand currently experienced.  Finally, 
all lending functions are fully focused on reducing non-
performing and problem loans by the end of this year.  With 
the prospect of the economy during �009 to be as bad as 
or worse than that of �008, this will not be an easy task.  I 
assure you however that our entire team is fully focused and 
motivated to succeed in these efforts.

Capital Retention                              
Your Board of Directors has been monitoring capital levels 
and specific ratios relative to industry standards for some 
time.  In �007, we established an internal policy to maintain 
capital ratios well in excess of regulatory minimums to be 

considered a well capitalized institution.  In monitoring 
these levels, we made the decision to reduce dividends 
on two occasions in order to continue to maintain these 
excess capital levels.  We feel that this is prudent in our 
current environment, and will allow us the opportunity 
to grow once we see a recovery in our economy.  While 
it is impossible to predict when dividend payments will 
be increased from the current level, we will be prudent 
about the reinstatement, and mindful of the desires of 
our shareholders.

Liquidity                                              
Throughout �008, we began to manage our balance sheet 
to improve levels of liquidity.  We became concerned 
about the collapse of certain financial markets near the 
end of �007, and felt it was appropriate to reduce our 
reliance on certain funding sources that are traditional 
in our industry.  Fortunately, our balance sheet is strong, 
and we continued to maintain more than adequate levels 
of liquidity to meet the needs of our customers and local 
markets.  The acquisition of the deposits of the former 
Main Street Bank in October of �008 provided additional 
funding, bringing our levels of liquidity to one of the 
highest in our company’s history. 

This brings me to an important point that is apparently 
lost by some of those in the news media.  Banks across 
the country are liquid, and ready, willing and able 
to lend money.  However, nearly �/3rds of the credit 
market is provided by non-bank sources such as 30 
year mortgages.  While it is true that both individual 
and institutional investors are currently not supporting 
that market, the remaining 1/3 of credit is provided by 
traditional banks.  All banks are understandably more 
prudent in their lending practices in this economy.  The 
easy credit standards during over a decade of growth 
were understandably in need of change.  However, bank 
lending increased nationwide in �008 in spite of one of 
the worst recessions in our country’s history.  

Bank lending does not create a recovery. It follows it. 
Once confidence levels in the financial markets improve, 
consumers will be willing to borrow for discretionary 
purchases once again.  This will ultimately create 
additional investment by businesses to meet this 
demand, and improve employment.  Both the demand 
for, and the availability of, all forms of credit will then 
increase as a result.

H. Douglas Chaffin
President & CEO
Monroe Bank & Trust

MBT Financial Corp.
Letter to Shareholders For	the	year	ending	December	31,	2008



A
n

n
u

a
l

 
R

e
p

o
r

t
 

�
0

0
8

33

Profitability                                         
The increased credit costs experienced over the past two 
years have unfortunately overshadowed a number of profit 
initiatives taken during �007 and �008.  Both revenue 
enhancement and cost control initiatives taken during these 
past two years were the primary reasons MBT made a profit 
during �008.  By contrast, the 143 banks headquartered 
in the state of Michigan reflected a composite loss of over                     
$� billion during the year.  While we are not pleased with our 
results, we will continue to take steps to improve profitability 
in all aspects of our business.  

The challenges to profitability in �009 will be continued 
elevated levels of credit related costs, slow growth, low 
interest rate margins, and a significant increase in the 
premium for deposit insurance provided by the FDIC.  To 
assist in offsetting these increased costs, expense control is a 
key focus throughout our organization.  While branch closings 
are unfortunate, we have been forced to evaluate the viability 
of specific offices within our network; first with the closing of 
the Orchard East office in �008, and second with the planned 
closings of the Nadeau Road and Raisinville offices this spring.  
Our workforce was reduced by an additional 5% during �008, 
with additional reductions planned during �009 as a result 
of the initiatives mentioned above. Administrative costs, 
employee benefits, executive compensation, and advertising 
and contributions have been affected as well.  While we 
anticipate earnings to continue to be below historic levels, we 
feel that the various actions taken will result in improvements 
in our profitability during �009 compared to �008.

TARP/Bailout                                      
Our current financial crisis was created by failures in the 
financial markets, reduced property values, and high levels of 
unemployment.  It was not created as a result of bank lending 
policies suddenly becoming more prudent.  The vast majority 
of funds provided by the U.S. Treasury’s Troubled Asset Relief 
Program (TARP) were issued to Wall Street institutions to 
stabilize the financial markets.  Traditional banks did not ask 
for a “bailout”.  While there are good reasons for healthy banks 
to accept funding under TARP, we did not feel it necessary in 
our case.  We also felt that the cost of this funding was far 
too dilutive to earnings and shareholder value to justify its 
potential benefits.

Opportunities                                     
In spite of the challenges before us, we clearly see 
opportunities.  Our regional bank competitors have 
significantly decreased their presence in our local 
markets, and many of the abusive providers of mortgage 
financing have gone by the wayside.  We feel that both 
provide opportunities for a locally controlled community 
bank such as ours to prudently improve market share, 
and position ourselves to take advantage of the recovery 
when it comes.  

The acquisition of the Northville and Plymouth offices 
from the former Main Street Bank is indeed a vote of 
confidence by our regulators.  It is also an opportunity to 
expand our presence into two historically viable markets.  
We expect this nominal investment to pay handsomely 
in the long run.

Finally, we are experiencing events in the financial 
markets and our economy that perhaps have never 
occurred in our history.  Many of our team members were 
not around during the last significant recession of the 
early 1980’s, not to mention the Great Depression.  This 
is a tremendous learning opportunity for all of our staff 
as we navigate through solutions to these challenges.  
We will all become much wiser, and stronger for the 
experience. 

150 years and counting                  
We were proud to celebrate MBT’s 150th anniversary of 
serving our local communities during �008.  Many of you 
joined us in the various events and programs marking 
this significant milestone.  We are clearly focused to 
continue this outstanding legacy, and to extend our 
commitment to being the premier independent provider 
of financial services in the communities we serve for the 
next 150 years and beyond.  We hope that you will be 
able to join us at this year’s annual shareholders meeting 
on Thursday, May 7th at 10:00 am at our headquarters 
building at 10 Washington Street in downtown Monroe.  
Thank you for your continued support.

Sincerely, 

H. Douglas Chaffin
President & CEO 



A
n

n
u

a
l

 
R

e
p

o
r

t
 

2
0

0
8

4

Corporate Profile                                                                                           
As our country faces some of the most challenging days since the Great Depression, 
we look back with pride on our 2008 celebration of 150 years of service to our 
communities.  We remain steadfast in our focus of providing quality service in a 
profitable way.

From our humble beginnings in the back of a dry goods store in 1858, Monroe Bank 
& Trust has experienced, along with our neighbors, world changing events including 
the American Civil War, World Wars I and II, the Great Depression, the Baby Boom, 
the “dot com” boom, September 11, 2001, and the current economic crisis. 

We are true to our mission of being the premier independent provider of financial 
services in each of the communities we serve. We continue to focus on maintaining 
and strengthening our customer-centered, innovative and charitable practices, and 
we remain unwaveringly dedicated to the success of our shareholders, employees, 
customers and the community. 

Thank you for allowing us to serve you.

 Financial Education                                                                                          
Monroe Bank & Trust employees remained engaged throughout 2008 in financial 
education initiatives in several arenas, including elementary, young adult and adult 
programs designed to foster financial literacy.

Our “Partnership in Education” bank at school savings account program 
continued to operate in 37 elementary schools serving over 6,900 student 
customers. 
Fifteen $1,000 college scholarships were once again awarded to deserving 
students as selected by counseling staff and school administrators.
“How to Avoid Foreclosure” seminars were offered in Monroe County and 
the Downriver area in partnership with SEMCA, Congressman John Dingell’s 
office, and community agencies and banks.
MBTeach was conceived, developed and tested in Fall 2008 to provide FDIC 
developed financial education courses to the community at large on a 
consistent basis led by “MBTeachers”.

•

•

•

•

Charitable Contributions and Sponsorships                                                                                       
Monroe Bank & Trust continued its role as a leading corporate citizen 
with our support of groups and organizations including the American 
Red Cross, United Way, Community Foundation of Monroe, Monroe 
County Chamber of Commerce, Southern Wayne County Chamber of 
Commerce, The Guidance Center, River Raisin Center for the Arts, and 
numerous other institutions focused on education; safety, health/
wellness and human services; economic development; environmental 
causes; and arts, culture and the humanities.
MBT employees enthusiastically participated in a leadership role as 
a United Way Pacesetter company for the 3rd year running, raising 
$30,081 in individual employee contributions. 
While controlling expenses has become a continued theme in our 
financial goals, we have looked for creative and innovative ways to 
support our communities while saving costs.

AWARDS AND RECOGNITION                                                      
The Southern Wayne County Chamber of Commerce recognized MBT 
as the Corporate Citizen of the Year for service to business and our 
communities at large.
ENLIST was recognized as a finalist in the national American Bankers 
Association Community Service Award category.
ENLIST also was honored by President George W. Bush with six 
President’s Volunteer Service Awards from the President’s Council on 
Service and Civic Participation, recognizing 8,889 hours of corporate 
and employee volunteerism in 2008. 
MBT was honored to receive the Monroe Rotary Club’s Service Above 
Self award for our ENLIST volunteer program, and long time MBTer 
Serge Bourgeois was named Rotarian of the Year.
MBT’s marketing group was recognized for the 2nd year for Best Overall 
Annual Report by American Business Communicators.

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

4
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Products, Services and Technology                                                 
2008 was an exciting year which saw the launch of several new products and 
technology initiatives which have contributed to increasing branch efficiency 
and MBT’s non interest income.

Online account opening launched mid-year enabling people to open 
Performance Checking accounts or Certificate of Deposit accounts via the 
internet.
Mobile banking was launched enabling customers to check account 
balances and conduct transactions via cell phones.
Branches were equipped with technology enabling them to send images 
of transactions directly to our processing center – saving time and paper.
Business Services continued to expand Remote Deposit Capture, easing 
the transaction burden for many businesses.
Debit card penetration continued to increase, resulting in additional 
revenue.
MBT’s “Refer a Friend” debit card rewards program resulted in over 336 
new banking relationships.

Wealth Management                                                                               
The Wealth Management Group at MBT continued to exhibit powerful 
performance in 2008.  Our performance relative to peers and the rest of the 
market was a major factor in receiving nearly $92 million in additional business 
throughout the year.

MBT’s SelectAdvantage Model Portfolios, which offer multiple investment 
choices for customers based on their goals and risk tolerance, all performed 
well when measured against their respective benchmarks. 
In addition to superb financial performance, customers rely upon the 
unmatched level of service they receive from their local MBT Wealth 
Management advisors – whether via a telephone call or in person.

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

Main Street Bank                                                                             
One of the most exciting endeavors in 2008 was the approval by the FDIC 
to acquire the deposits of Main Street Bank with branches in Plymouth and 
Northville. 

MBT acquired $86 million in deposits on October 10 and assumed 
operations as MBT on October 11.
Customer conversions to MBT products and services were completed in 
January of 2009 – a tribute to the professionalism and expertise of our 
Retail Banking and Operations groups.
The acquisition expanded MBT’s footprint into a very viable and stable 
market area with enormous opportunities for growth.

•

•

•
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The Board of Directors

H. Douglas Chaffin
President & CEO
Monroe Bank & Trust

James E. Morr
Executive Vice President
General Counsel 
and Chief Risk Officer

Thomas G. Myers
Executive Vice President
Chief Lending Manager

Scott  E. McKelvey
Executive Vice President 
Senior Wealth Management 
Officer

Donald M. Lieto 
Executive Vice President
Senior Administration Manager

The Executive Officers

John L. Skibski
Executive Vice President
Chief Financial Officer

Office Locations

Bedford Office 
6560 Lewis Avenue 
Temperance, MI 48182
(734) 847-1114

Carleton Office 
12633 Grafton Road
Carleton, MI 48117
(734) 654-8001

Dundee East Office 
14077 S. Custer Road 
Dundee, MI 48131
(734) 529-5400

Dundee West Office
123 Helle Boulevard
Dundee, MI 48131
(734) 529-9123

Erie Office 
9796 S. Dixie Highway
Erie, MI 48133
(734) 848-3334

Eureka & Fifth Office
467 Eureka Road
Wyandotte, MI 48192
(734) 285-2103

Flat Rock Office 
28417 N. Telegraph 
Road 
Flat Rock, MI 48134
(734) 782-3706

Fort & Vinewood 
Office 
2517 Fort Street 
Wyandotte, MI 48192
(734) 246-3894

Ida Office 
2917 Lewis Avenue 
Ida, MI 48140
(734) 269-3355

Lambertville Office 
7341 Secor Road 
Lambertville, MI 48144
(734) 856-1222

Main Office 
102 E. Front Street 
Monroe, MI 48161
(734) 241-3431

Milan Office 
14690 Sanford Road 
Milan, MI 48160
(734) 439-8801

Newport Office 
8799 Swan Creek Road 
Newport, MI 48166
(734) 586-7297

North Dixie Office 
3805 N. Dixie Highway
Monroe, MI 48162
(734) 289-2044

North Monroe Office 
1204 N. Monroe Street 
Monroe, MI 48162
(734) 242-9166

Northville Office
201 East Main Street
Northville, MI 48167
(248) 449-3700

Petersburg Office 
15 Center Street 
Petersburg, MI 49270
(734) 279-1415

Plymouth Office
706 South Main Street
Plymouth, MI 48170
(734) 354-9200

South Dixie Office 
14581 S. Dixie Highway 
Monroe, MI 48161
(734) 241-4822

South Monroe Office 
Monroe Shopping Center 

1000 S. Monroe Street 
Monroe, MI 48161
(734) 242-1701

South Rockwood 
Office 
12754 N. Dixie 
Highway 
S. Rockwood, MI 48179
(734) 379-3870

Taylor Office 
7146 Pelham Road
Taylor, MI 48180
(313) 928-1853

Temperance Office 
9007 Lewis Avenue 
Temperance, MI 48182
(734) 847-3815

Trenton Office
2410 West Road
Trenton, MI 48183
(734) 675-3280

West Monroe Office 
1500 N. Custer Road 
Monroe, MI 48162
(734) 242-2800

Mortgage Center
Monroe Shopping 
Center
1050 S. Monroe Street 
Monroe, MI 48161
(734) 242-2204

Headquarters
10 Washington Street
Monroe, MI 48161
(800) 321-0032

Rocque E. Lipford 
Of Counsel
Miller, Canfield, 
Paddock & Stone, PLC

Thomas M. Huner 
Owner 
Thomas M. Huner Builders

Debra J. Shah
President
Sensational Beginnings

John L. Skibski
Executive Vice President
Chief Financial Officer

Karen M. Wilson 
President
Karen Colina Wilson Foundation

Philip P. Swy 
President 
Michigan Tube Swagers 
& Fabricators, Inc.

Loan Review 
Compensation (Chair) 
Governance
Option

Wealth Management 
Governance

Loan Review 
Compensation 

Audit 
Wealth Management 
Compensation 

Loan Review 
Wealth Management 

William D. Mclntyre, Jr. 
Chairman of the Board
Chairman & Managing Partner 
Allegra Network, LLC

H. Douglas Chaffin
President & CEO
Monroe Bank & Trust

Peter H. Carlton 
Partner
Cooley, Hehl, Wohlgamuth 
& Carlton, PLLC, CPA

Joseph S. Daly 
President & General Counsel 
Daly Merritt, Inc.

Michael J. Miller
Vice Chairman of the Board
CEO 
Floral City Beverage, Inc.

Edwin L. Harwood
Member, Manager and 
Financial Advisor
Harwood Investment 
Strategies, LLC

Audit 
Governance (Chair)
Option

Audit 
Loan Review (Chair)
Compensation 

Audit (Chair) 
Compensation 
Governance

Audit 
Loan Review 
Wealth Mngt (Chair) 
Governance

Loan Review 
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Part I
Item 1.  Business

General 
MBT Financial Corp. (the “Corporation”) operates as a bank holding company headquartered in Monroe, Michigan. 
The Corporation was incorporated under the laws of the State of Michigan in January 2000, at the direction of 
the management of Monroe Bank & Trust (the “Bank”), for the purpose of becoming a bank holding company by 
acquiring all the outstanding shares of Monroe Bank & Trust. At the April 6, 2000 Annual Meeting of Shareholders 
of Monroe Bank & Trust, shareholders approved a proposal that resulted in the Bank merging with Monroe Interim 
Bank, a state chartered bank, which was a subsidiary of the Corporation. On July 1, 2000, the merger of Monroe 
Bank & Trust and Monroe Interim Bank was completed, with Monroe Bank & Trust becoming the wholly owned 
subsidiary of MBT Financial Corp.

Monroe Bank & Trust was incorporated and chartered as Monroe State Savings Bank under the laws of the State 
of Michigan in 1905.  In 1940, Monroe Bank & Trust consolidated with Dansard Bank and moved to the present 
address of its main office. Monroe Bank & Trust operated as a unit bank until 1950 when it opened its first branch 
office in Ida, Michigan.  It then continued its expansion to its present total of 27 branch offices, including its main 
office.  Monroe Bank & Trust changed its name from “Monroe State Savings Bank” to “Monroe Bank & Trust” in 
1968. 

Monroe Bank & Trust provides customary retail and commercial banking and trust services to its customers, 
including checking and savings accounts, time deposits, safe deposit facilities, commercial loans, personal loans, 
real estate mortgage loans, installment loans, IRAs, ATM and night depository facilities, treasury management 
services, telephone and internet banking, personal trust, employee benefit and investment management services. 
Monroe Bank & Trust’s service areas are comprised of Monroe and Wayne counties in Southern Michigan.

Monroe Bank & Trust’s deposits are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC”) to applicable 
legal limits and Monroe Bank & Trust is supervised and regulated by the FDIC and Michigan Office of Financial 
and Insurance Regulation.

Competition
MBT Financial Corp., through its subsidiary, Monroe Bank & Trust, operates in a highly competitive industry.  
Monroe Bank & Trust’s main competition comes from other commercial banks, national or state savings and loan 
institutions, credit unions, securities brokers, mortgage bankers, finance companies and insurance companies.  Banks 
generally compete with other financial institutions through the banking products and services offered, the pricing of 
services, the level of service provided, the convenience and availability of services, and the degree of expertise and 
personal manner in which these services are offered.  Monroe Bank & Trust encounters strong competition from 
most of the financial institutions in Monroe Bank & Trust’s extended market area. 

The Bank’s primary market area is Monroe County, Michigan. According to the most recent market data, there are 
ten other deposit taking/lending institutions competing in the Bank’s market. According to the most recent market 
data for deposits, the Bank ranks first in market share in Monroe County with 53.48% of the market. In 2001, the 
Bank began expanding into Wayne County, Michigan, and currently ranks tenth out of twenty-eight institutions 
with a market share of 0.55%. For the combined Monroe and Wayne County market, the Bank ranks sixth of thirty 
institutions with a market share of 3.32%.

Supervision and Regulation
MBT Financial Corp., as a bank holding company, is regulated under the Bank Holding Company Act of 1956, as 
amended (the BHC Act), and is subject to the supervision and examination of the Board of Governors of the Federal 
Reserve System (the Federal Reserve Board). The BHC Act requires the prior approval of the Federal Reserve Board 
for a bank holding company to acquire or hold more than a 5% voting interest in any bank.  The BHC Act allows 
interstate bank acquisitions anywhere in the country and interstate branching by acquisition and consolidation in 
those states that have not opted out by January 1, 1997.  
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In addition, MBT Financial Corp. is generally prohibited by the BHC Act from acquiring direct or indirect ownership 
or control of more than five percent of the voting shares of any company which is not a bank or bank holding 
company and from engaging directly or indirectly in activities other than those of managing or controlling banks 
or furnishing services to its subsidiaries. MBT Financial Corp. may, however, subject to the prior approval of the 
Federal Reserve Board, engage in, or acquire shares of companies engaged in activities which are deemed by the 
Federal Reserve Board by order or by regulation to be so closely related to banking or managing and controlling a 
bank as to be a proper activity.

On November 12, 1999, the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act (the “GLB Act”) was enacted into law.  The GLB Act made 
sweeping changes with respect to the permissible financial services which various types of financial institutions 
may now provide.  The Glass-Steagall Act, which had generally prevented banks from affiliation with securities and 
insurance firms, was repealed.  Pursuant to the GLB Act, bank holding companies may elect to become a “financial 
holding company,” provided that all of the depository institution subsidiaries of the bank holding company are “well 
capitalized” and “well managed” under applicable regulatory standards.

Under the GLB Act, a bank holding company that has elected to become a financial holding company may affiliate 
with securities firms and insurance companies and engage in other activities that are financial in nature.  Activities 
that are “financial in nature” include securities underwriting, dealing and market-making, sponsoring mutual funds 
and investment companies, insurance underwriting and agency, merchant banking, and activities that the Federal 
Reserve Board has determined to be closely related to banking. MBT Financial Corp. has not elected to become a 
financial holding company.   

MBT Financial Corp.’s banking subsidiary is subject to limitations with respect to transactions with affiliates.

A substantial portion of the MBT Financial Corp.’s cash revenues is derived from dividends paid by its subsidiary 
bank.  These dividends are subject to various legal and regulatory restrictions.

MBT Financial Corp.’s banking subsidiary, Monroe Bank & Trust (the “Bank”) is subject to primary supervision, 
regulation and examination by the Michigan Office of Financial and Insurance Regulation (OFIR) and the Federal 
Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC).

Federal regulators adopted risk-based capital guidelines and leverage standards for banks and bank holding 
companies.  A discussion of the impact of risk-based capital guidelines and leverage standards is presented in Note 
13 of the MBT Financial Corp. financial statements included in Part II, Item 8 of this Form 10-K.

The Financial Institutions Reform, Recovery and Enforcement Act of 1989 (FIRREA) provides that a holding 
company’s controlled insured depository institutions are liable for any loss incurred by the Federal Deposit Insurance 
Corporation in connection with the default of any FDIC-assisted transaction involving an affiliated insured bank or 
savings association.

Noncompliance with laws and regulations by financial holding companies and banks can lead to monetary penalties 
and/or an increased level of supervision or a combination of these two items.  Management is not aware of any 
current instances of noncompliance with laws and regulations and does not anticipate any problems maintaining 
compliance on a prospective basis.  Recent regulatory inspections and examinations of MBT Financial Corp. and 
the Bank have not disclosed any significant instances of noncompliance.  The minor instances of noncompliance 
detected during these inspections and examinations were promptly corrected by management and no action was 
taken by the regulators against MBT Financial Corp. or the Bank.
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The earnings and growth of MBT Financial Corp. are affected not only by general economic conditions, but also by 
the fiscal and monetary policies of the federal government and its agencies, particularly the Federal Reserve Board.  
Its policies influence the amount of bank loans and deposits and the interest rates charged and paid thereon, and 
thus have an effect on earnings.  The nature of future monetary policies and the effect of such policies on the future 
business and earnings of MBT Financial Corp. and its subsidiary bank cannot be predicted.

Employees
MBT Financial Corp. has no employees other than its three officers, each of whom is also an employee and officer 
of Monroe Bank & Trust and who serve in their capacity as officers of MBT Financial Corp. without compensation. 
As of December 31, 2008, Monroe Bank & Trust had 364 full-time employees and 18 part-time employees.  Monroe 
Bank & Trust provides a number of benefits for its full-time employees, including health and life insurance, workers’ 
compensation, social security, paid vacations, numerous bank services, and a 401(k) plan.

Executive Officers of the Registrant

NAME                                               AGE  POSITION    
H. Douglas Chaffin    53  President & Chief Executive Officer
Scott E. McKelvey    49  Executive Vice President, Senior Wealth

Management Officer, Monroe Bank & Trust
James E. Morr     62  Executive Vice President, General Counsel, and

Chief Risk Officer, Monroe Bank & Trust; 
Secretary, MBT Financial Corp.

Thomas G. Myers    52  Executive Vice President & Chief
Lending Manager, Monroe Bank & Trust

John L. Skibski     44  Executive Vice President & Chief 
Financial Officer, Monroe Bank & Trust; 
Treasurer, MBT Financial Corp.

There is no family relationship between any of the Directors or Executive Officers of the registrant and there is no 
arrangement or understandings between any of the Directors or Executive Officers and any other person pursuant 
to which he was selected a Director or Executive Officer nor with any respect to the term which each will serve in 
the capacities stated previously.

The Executive Officers of the Bank are elected to serve for a term of one year at the Board of Directors Annual 
Organizational Meeting, held in May.

H. Douglas Chaffin was President & Chief Executive Officer in 2008, 2007, 2006, 2005, and 2004. Scott E. 
McKelvey was Executive Vice President, Senior Wealth Management Officer in 2008 and 2007, and Senior Vice 
President – Downriver Community President in 2007, 2006, 2005, and 2004. James E. Morr was Executive Vice 
President, General Counsel and Chief Risk Officer in 2008 and 2007 and Executive Vice President, Senior Wealth 
Management Officer and General Counsel in 2007, 2006, 2005, and 2004. Thomas G. Myers was Executive Vice 
President & Chief Lending Manager in 2008, 2007, 2006, 2005, and 2004. John L. Skibski was Executive Vice 
President & Chief Financial Officer in 2008, 2007, 2006, 2005 and 2004.

Available Information
MBT Financial Corp. makes its annual report on Form 10-K, its quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, its current reports 
on Form 8-K, and all amendments to those reports available on its website as soon as reasonably practicable after 
they are filed with or furnished to the SEC, free of charge. The website address is www.mbandt.com.
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Item 1A. Risk Factors
An investment in the Corporation’s common stock is subject to risks inherent to the Corporation’s business. The 
material risks and uncertainties that Management believes affect the Corporation are described below. Before making 
an investment decision, investors should carefully consider the risks and uncertainties described below together 
with all the other information included or incorporated by reference in this report. The risks and uncertainties 
described below are not the only ones facing the Corporation. Additional risks and uncertainties that Management 
is not aware of or focused on or that Management currently deems immaterial may also impair the Corporation’s 
business operations. This report is qualified in its entirety by these risk factors.

If any of the following risks actually occur, the Corporation’s financial condition and results of operations could be 
materially and adversely affected. If this were to happen, the value of the Corporation’s common stock could decline 
significantly, and investors would lose all or part of their investment.

Risks Related to the Corporation’s Business
Interest Rate Risk - The Corporation’s earnings and cash flows are largely dependent upon its net interest income. 
Net interest income is the difference between interest earned on interest earning assets such as loans and securities 
and interest paid on interest bearing liabilities such as deposits and borrowings. Interest rates are highly sensitive 
to many factors that are beyond the Corporation’s control, including general economic and market conditions and 
policies of various governmental and regulatory agencies and, in particular, the Board of Governors of the Federal 
Reserve System. Changes in monetary policy, including changes in interest rates, could influence not only the 
interest the Corporation receives on loans and investment securities and the amount of interest it pays on deposits 
and borrowings, but such changes could also affect the Corporation’s ability to originate loans and obtain deposits 
and the fair values of the Corporation’s financial assets and liabilities. If the interest rates paid on deposits and 
other borrowings increase at a faster rate or decrease at a slower rate than the interest rates received on loans and 
investments, the Corporation’s net interest income, and therefore earnings, could be adversely affected.

Although Management believes it has implemented effective asset and liability management strategies to reduce the 
potential effects of changes in interest rates on the Corporation’s results of operations, any substantial, unexpected, 
or prolonged change in market interest rates or in the term structure of interest rates could have a material adverse 
effect on the Corporation’s financial condition and results of operations. See Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative 
Disclosures about Market Risk in this report for further discussion related to the Corporation’s management of 
interest rate risk.

Lending Risk – There are inherent risks associated with the Corporation’s lending activities. These risks include, 
among other things, the impact of changes in interest rates and changes in economic conditions in the markets 
where the Corporation operates as well as those across the State of Michigan and the United States. Increases 
in interest rates and/or weakening economic conditions could adversely impact the ability of borrowers to repay 
outstanding loans or the value of the collateral securing these loans. The Corporation is also subject to various 
laws and regulations that affect its lending activities. Failure to comply with applicable laws and regulations could 
subject the Corporation to regulatory enforcement action that could result in the assessment of significant civil 
money penalties against the Corporation.

As of December 31, 2008, more than 80% of the Corporation’s loan portfolio was secured by real estate. These 
types of loans have historically been viewed as lower risk of default than commercial and industrial or consumer 
loans. Recent market declines in values of both residential and commercial properties have elevated the risks for 
loans secured by real estate.  The Corporation’s loan portfolio contains a significant amount of non-performing 
loans. The Corporation’s portfolio also contains some loans with relatively large balances, and the deterioration of 
one or a few of these large loans could cause a significant increase in non-performing loans. An increase in non-
performing loans could result in a net loss of earnings from these loans, an increase in the provision for loan losses, 
and an increase in loan charge-offs, all of which could have a material adverse effect on the Corporation’s financial 
condition and results of operations.
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The Corporation maintains an Allowance for Loan Losses, which is a reserve established through a provision 
for loan losses charged to expense, that represents Management’s best estimate of probable loan losses that have 
been incurred within the existing portfolio of loans. The Allowance, in the judgment of Management, is necessary 
to reserve for estimated loan losses and risks inherent in the loan portfolio. The level of the Allowance reflects 
Management’s continuing evaluation of loan loss experience, current loan portfolio quality, present economic, 
political, and regulatory conditions, and unidentified losses inherent in the current loan portfolio. The determination of 
the appropriate level of the Allowance inherently involves a high degree of subjectivity and requires the Corporation 
to make significant estimates of current credit risks and future trends, all of which may undergo material changes. 
Changes in economic conditions affecting borrowers, new information regarding existing loans, identification of 
additional problem loans, and other factors, both within and outside of the Corporation’s control, may require an 
increase in the Allowance. In addition, bank regulatory agencies periodically review the Corporation’s Allowance 
and may require an increase in the provision for loan losses or the recognition of further loan charge-offs, based on 
judgments different from those of Management.

Economic Risk – The Corporation’s success depends significantly on the general economic conditions of the State 
of Michigan. Unlike larger regional or national banks that are more geographically diversified, the Corporation 
provides banking and financial services to customers primarily in Southeast Michigan and Northwest Ohio. The 
local economic conditions in these areas have a significant impact on the demand for the Corporation’s products and 
services as well as the ability of the Corporation’s customers to repay loans, the value of the collateral securing loans, 
and the stability of the Corporation’s deposit funding sources. A significant decline in general economic conditions 
caused by inflation, recession, acts of terrorism, unemployment, changes in securities markets or other factors could 
impact these local economic conditions and, in turn, have a material adverse effect on the Corporation’s financial 
condition and results of operations.

Competitive Risk – The Corporation faces substantial competition in all areas of its operations from a variety of 
different competitors, many of which are larger and may have more financial resources. Such competitors primarily 
include regional and national banks within the Corporation’s market. The Corporation also faces competition from 
many other types of financial institutions, including savings and loan institutions, credit unions, finance companies, 
brokerage firms, insurance companies, and other financial intermediaries. The financial services industry could 
become even more competitive as a result of legislative, regulatory, and technological changes and continued 
consolidation. Banks, securities firms, and insurance companies can merge under the umbrella of a financial holding 
company, which can offer virtually any type of financial service, including banking, securities underwriting, and 
insurance. Also, technology has lowered barriers to entry and made it possible for non-banks to offer products and 
services traditionally provided by banks, such as automatic transfer and automatic payment systems. Many of the 
Corporation’s competitors have fewer regulatory constraints, and may have lower cost structures. Additionally, 
many competitors may be able to achieve economies of scale, and as a result, may offer a broader range of products 
and services as well as better pricing for those products and services than the Corporation can. Increased competition 
could adversely affect the Corporation’s growth and profitability, which, in turn, could have a material adverse 
effect on the Corporation’s financial condition and results of operations.

Regulatory Risk – The Corporation is subject to extensive federal and state regulation and supervision. Banking 
regulations are primarily intended to protect depositors’ funds, federal deposit insurance funds, and the banking 
system as a whole, not shareholders. These regulations affect the Corporation’s lending practices, capital structure, 
investment practices, dividend policy, and growth, among other things. Congress and federal regulatory agencies 
continually review banking laws, regulations, and policies for possible changes. Changes to statutes, regulations, 
or regulatory policies, including changes in interpretation or implementation of statutes, regulations, or policies, 
could affect the Corporation in substantial and unpredictable ways. Such changes could subject the Corporation 
to additional costs, limit the types of financial services and products the Corporation may offer and/or increase 
the ability of non-banks to offer competing financial products and services, among other things. Failure to comply 
with laws, regulations, or policies could result in sanctions by regulatory agencies, civil money penalties, and/or 
reputation damage, which could have a material adverse effect on the Corporation’s business, financial condition, 
and results of operations. While the Corporation has policies and procedures designed to prevent any such violations, 
there can be no assurance that such violations will not occur.
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Recent events in the U.S. and global financial markets, including the deterioration of the worldwide credit markets, 
have created significant challenges for financial institutions both in the United States and around the world. 
Dramatic declines in the housing market during the past year, marked by falling home prices and increasing levels 
of mortgage foreclosures, have resulted in significant write-downs of asset values by financial institutions, including 
government-sponsored entities and major commercial and investment banks.

In light of these current economic conditions, regulatory authorities have been taking actions with respect to the 
banking industry as a whole and individual financial institutions in particular, including institutions that are considered 
well capitalized under applicable regulatory standards. These actions are intended to stabilize and improve the 
financial condition, risk profile, and capital adequacy of the industry and such financial institutions. Such actions 
may take the form of an informal understanding between the regulatory authority and a financial institution that 
imposes various requirements on the financial institution. These requirements could include the development of 
goals, strategies, and plans for improving lending procedures, lowering risk profiles, maintaining specific capital 
levels, raising capital, and restrictions on dividends, transactions with affiliates, redemption of equity securities, and 
incurring or refinancing debt.

The US Government has instituted a number of programs designed to increase credit availability, provide liquidity 
during the crisis and stabilize the banking system, and there may be additional sweeping governmental reform 
legislation enacted to provide even greater supervision and regulation of the banking and financial service industry 
over the coming years.  It is impossible to predict how these possible reforms may affect our ability to implement 
our business plans.

Failure or Circumvention of Controls and Procedures – Management regularly reviews and updates the 
Corporation’s internal controls, disclosure controls, and procedures, and corporate governance policies and 
procedures. Any system of controls, however well designed and operated, is based in part on certain assumptions 
and can provide only reasonable, not absolute, assurances that the objectives of the system are met. Any failure 
or circumvention of the Corporation’s controls and procedures or failure to comply with regulations related to 
controls and procedures could have a material adverse effect on the Corporation’s business, results of operations, 
and financial condition.

Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments
None.

Item 2. Properties

MBT Financial Corp. does not conduct any business other than its ownership of Monroe Bank & Trust’s stock. 
MBT Financial Corp. operates its business from Monroe Bank & Trust’s headquarters facility. Monroe Bank & 
Trust operates its business from its main office complex and 26 full service branches in the counties of Monroe and 
Wayne, Michigan. In addition, MBT Credit Company, Inc., a wholly owned subsidiary of Monroe Bank & Trust, 
operates a mortgage loan origination office in Monroe, Michigan. The Bank owns its main office complex and 23 of 
its branches. The remaining three branches and the MBT Credit Company, Inc. locations are leased.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings

MBT Financial Corp. and its subsidiaries are not a party to, nor is any of their property the subject of any material 
pending legal proceedings other than ordinary routine litigation incidental to their respective businesses, nor are any 
such proceedings known to be contemplated by governmental authorities.

MBT Financial Corp. and its subsidiaries have not been required to pay a penalty to the IRS for failing to make 
disclosures required with respect to certain transactions that have been identified by the IRS as abusive or that 
have a significant tax avoidance purpose.
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Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders.

No matter was submitted to the vote of holders of MBT Financial Corp. securities during the fourth quarter of 
2008.

Part II
Item 5. Market for the Registrant’s Common Equity, Related Security Holder Matters, and Issuer 
Purchases of Equity Securities

Common stock consists of 16,148,482 shares with a book value of $7.49. Dividends declared on common stock 
during 2008 amounted to $.54 per share.  The common stock is traded on the NASDAQ Global Select Market under 
the symbol MBTF.  Below is a schedule of the high and low trading price for the past two years by quarter. These 
prices represent those known to Management, but do not necessarily represent all transactions that occurred.

  High    Low   High    Low
1st quarter  $       9.87  $       7.93  $     15.48  $     12.26 

2nd quarter  $       9.49  $       5.36  $     14.60  $     12.12 

3rd quarter  $       6.00  $       4.27  $     14.04  $     11.15 

4th quarter  $       4.83  $       2.40  $     12.25  $       8.30 

20072008

Dividends declared during the past three years on a quarterly basis were as follows:

2008  2007  2006
1st quarter  $         0.18  $         0.18  $         0.17 

2nd quarter  $         0.18  $         0.18  $         0.17 

3rd quarter  $         0.09  $         0.18  $         0.18 

4th quarter  $         0.09  $         0.18  $         0.18 

As of December 31, 2008, the number of holders of record of the Corporation’s common shares was 1,242.  
Management’s present expectation is that dividends will continue to be paid in the future, but at a lower level due 
to decreased earnings.
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The following graph shows a comparison of cumulative total shareholder returns for the Corporation, the Nasdaq 
Composite Index, and the Nasdaq Bank Index for the five year period ended December 31, 2008. The total shareholder 
return assumes a $100 investment in the common stock of the Corporation, and each index on December 31, 2003 
and that all dividends were reinvested.
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Item 6. Selected Financial Data

The selected financial data for the five years ended December 31, 2008 are derived from the audited Consolidated 
Financial Statements of the Corporation. The financial data set forth below contains only a portion of our financial 
statements and should be read in conjunction with the Consolidated Financial Statements and related notes and 
“Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations” included in this Form 
10-K.

Selected Consolidated Financial Data
Dollar amounts are in thousands,

except per share data 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004
Consolidated Statements of Income
Interest Income $ 84,903          $ 93,551          $ 95,923          $ 89,695          $ 79,703          
Interest Expense 42,514          50,782          49,288          38,583          26,998          
Net Interest Income 42,389          42,769          46,635          51,112          52,705          
Provision for Loan Losses 18,000          11,407          16,475          6,906            2,491            
Net Interest Income after

Provision for Loan Losses 24,389          31,362          30,160          44,206          50,214          
Other Income 15,985          15,634          9,542            14,449          13,776          
Other Expenses 39,999          37,234          36,308          33,818          32,616          
Income before Provision

for Income Taxes 375               9,762            3,394            24,837          31,374          
Provision for

Income Taxes (1,317)           2,049            (379)              6,858            8,775            
Net Income $ 1,692            $ 7,713            $ 3,773            $ 17,979          $ 22,599          
Net Income available to

Common Shareholders $ 1,692            $ 7,713            $ 3,773            $ 17,979          $ 22,599          

Per Common Share
Basic Net Income $ 0.10              $ 0.47              $ 0.22              $ 1.04              $ 1.30              
Diluted Net Income 0.10              0.47              0.22              1.03              1.29              
Cash Dividends Declared 0.54              0.72              0.70              0.66              0.62              
Book Value at Year End 7.49              7.90              8.14              8.82              8.89              

Average Common Shares
Outstanding 16,134,570   16,415,425   16,941,432   17,334,376   17,444,165   

Consolidated Balance Sheets (Year End)
Total Assets $ 1,562,401     $ 1,556,806     $ 1,566,819     $ 1,638,356     $ 1,552,279     
Total Securities 466,043        438,058        439,025        533,709        505,441        
Loans, Net of Deferred Loan Fees 941,732        1,002,259     998,998        989,311        945,881        
Allowance for Loan Losses 18,528          20,222          13,764          13,625          13,800          
Deposits 1,136,078     1,109,980     1,116,057     1,184,710     1,100,711     
Borrowings 291,500        304,800        300,000        291,500        286,500        
Total Shareholders' Equity 120,977        127,447        136,062        151,619        155,346        

Selected Financial Ratios
Return on Average Assets 0.11% 0.50% 0.24% 1.13% 1.55%
Return on Average Equity 1.36% 5.77% 2.60% 11.57% 15.18%
Net Interest Margin 2.96% 2.99% 3.12% 3.42% 3.75%
Dividend Payout Ratio 514.78% 152.40% 313.16% 63.52% 47.88%
Allowance for Loan Losses

to Period End Loans 1.97% 2.02% 1.38% 1.38% 1.69%
Allowance for Loan Losses

to Non Performing Loans 34.45% 59.60% 61.06% 51.49% 34.57%
Non Performing Loans

to Period End Loans 5.71% 3.39% 2.26% 2.67% 4.22%
Net Charge Offs to Average Loans 2.00% 0.49% 1.62% 0.71% 0.35%
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Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

Certain statements contained herein are not based on historical facts and are “forward-looking statements” within 
the meaning of Section 21A of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.  Forward-looking statements which are based 
on various assumptions (some of which are beyond the Corporation’s control), may be identified by reference 
to a future period or periods, or by the use of forward-looking terminology, such as “may,” “will,” “believe,” 
“expect,” “estimate,” “anticipate,” “continue,” or similar terms or variations on those terms, or the negative of 
these terms.  Actual results could differ materially from those set forth in forward-looking statements, due to a 
variety of factors, including, but not limited to, those related to the economic environment, particularly in the 
market areas in which the company operates, competitive products and pricing, fiscal and monetary policies of the 
U.S. Government, changes in government regulations affecting financial institutions, including regulatory fees and 
capital requirements, changes in prevailing interest rates, acquisitions and the integration of acquired businesses, 
credit risk management, asset/liability management, the financial and securities markets and the availability of and 
costs associated with sources of liquidity.

Critical Accounting Policies - The Bank’s Allowance for Loan Losses is a “critical accounting estimate” because it 
is an estimate that is based on assumptions that are highly uncertain, and if different assumptions were used or if any 
of the assumptions used were to change, there could be a material impact on the presentation of the Corporation’s 
financial condition. These assumptions include, but are not limited to, collateral values and the effect of economic 
conditions on the financial condition of the borrowers. To determine the Allowance for Loan Losses, the Bank 
estimates losses on all loans that are not classified as non-accrual or renegotiated by applying historical loss rates 
to those loans in accordance with SFAS 5. In addition, all loans that are nonaccrual or renegotiated are individually 
tested for impairment. Any amount of monetary impairment is included in the Allowance for Loan Losses in 
accordance with SFAS 114. Management is of the opinion that the Allowance for Loan Losses of $18,528,000 as of 
December 31, 2008 was adequate.

Assets acquired through, or in lieu of, loan foreclosure are held for sale and are initially recorded at the lower of fair 
value or the loan carrying amount at the date of foreclosure. Subsequent to foreclosure, valuations are periodically 
performed by Management and the assets are carried at the lower of carrying amount or fair value less cost to sell.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements – No recent accounting pronouncements are expected to have a significant 
impact on the Corporation’s financial statements.

Results of Operations – Net Income decreased from $7.7 million in 2007 to $1.7 million in 2008 due to significant 
increases in the Provision for Loan Losses and other expenses related to the decline in asset quality. The primary 
source of earnings for the Bank is its net interest income, which decreased $380,000, or 0.9% compared to 2007. 
Net interest income decreased because the average earning assets were unchanged and the net interest margin 
decreased from 2.99% to 2.96%. Economic conditions continued to deteriorate throughout southeast Michigan 
and the rest of the country in 2008, and loan demand decreased. As a result, earning assets shifted from loans to 
investments. This shift to lower yielding assets and the decrease in market interest rates were the main factors in 
the reduction in the net interest margin. Interest income decreased $8.6 million during 2008 as the yield on earnings 
assets decreased from 6.54% to 5.94%, while the amount of earning assets was unchanged at $1.43 billion. Interest 
expense decreased $8.3 million compared to 2007 even though the amount of interest bearing liabilities increased 
$22 million because the cost of the interest bearing liabilities decreased from 4.05% in 2007 to 3.33% in 2008. The 
decrease in the average cost of funds was primarily due to the decrease in market interest rates throughout the year, 
especially in the fourth quarter.. 

The provision for loan losses increased 57.8%, from $11.4 million in 2007 to $18.0 million in 2008. The increase 
in the provision was required due to the continued deterioration of regional and national economic conditions. Net 
charge offs increased from $4.9 million in 2007 to $19.7 million in 2008.

Other income increased slightly to $16.0 million in 2008 from $15.6 million in 2007. Although we were successful 
in attracting new wealth management business in 2008, the declining market values of assets under management 
caused the fee income to decrease 5.4% from $4.6 million to $4.3 million. Origination fees on mortgage loans sold 
decreased 38.3% from $690,000 in 2007 to $426,000 in 2008. Housing sales decreased in 2008, and even though 
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mortgage rates remained low, refinance activity was slowed by the decrease in housing values in our market area. 
Gains on securities transactions increased $502,000 in 2008 due to gains on investments that were sold for liquidity 
needs in the third quarter. Income on Bank Owned Life Insurance policies increased $96,000, or 7.4% due to 
improved policy yields and lower policy costs resulting from changing carriers on some of the policies. Other non 
interest income increased due to higher ATM and debit card interchange income.

Other expenses increased $2.8 million, or 7.4% compared to 2007. Salaries and benefits decreased $753,000 or 
3.5% as the average number of full time equivalent employees decreased from 420 in 2007 to 378 in 2008. The 
largest increases in non interest expenses were caused by asset quality issues. Losses on Other Real Estate Owned 
(OREO) increased from $0.8 million in 2007 to $2.7 million in 2008 as the Bank wrote down the values of several 
foreclosed properties due to the decline in real estate values. Professional fees increased 8.4% compared to 2007 
as legal and collection costs increased due to the increase in loan delinquencies. Also the costs of carrying OREO 
properties increased from $0.5 million in 2007 to $1.4 million in 2008 as the amount of OREO properties increased. 
These expenses include insurance, property taxes, utilities, and maintenance.

Income before the provision for income taxes decreased $9.4 million, or 96.2% in 2008. Due to our tax exempt 
income on municipal securities, we recorded a tax benefit of $1.3 million on taxable income of $375,000 in 2008. 
Our federal income tax provision in 2007 was $2.0 million on taxable income of $9.8 million, for an effective tax 
rate of 21.0%. Net Income decreased $6.0 million, or 78.1% to $1,692,000.

Net Income increased 104.4% from $3.8 million in 2006 to $7.7 million in 2007. The improvement in earnings was 
due to decreases in the provision for loan losses and in losses on sales of investment securities. The net interest 
income decreased $3.9 million, or 8.3% compared to 2006 because the average earning assets decreased $64.9 
million and the net interest margin decreased from 3.12% to 2.99%. The flat yield curve environment that began 
in 2005 persisted through most of 2007, and we continued our strategy to control the decline in the margin by 
restricting asset growth. This strategy was successful on the asset side of the balance sheet as our average earning 
asset mix changed from 32% investments and 68% loans to 30% investments and 70% loans. This contributed to 
the increase in the yield on earning assets from 6.42% in 2006 to 6.54% in 2007. Although we improved the yield 
on earning assets, interest income decreased $2.4 million as the negative impact of the smaller asset size was greater 
than the positive impact of the higher yield, as shown in the table on page 17. The interest expense increased in 
2007 because the benefit from the smaller amount of interest bearing liabilities was exceeded by the increase in the 
cost of funds. Even though market interest rates began to decline in the second half of 2007, competitive pressure 
caused increases in the cost of deposits, particularly Money Market Deposit Accounts (MMDAs) and Certificates 
of Deposits (CDs). We also experienced an increase in the cost of most of our borrowed funds. Our variable rate 
borrowed funds pricing is tied to the 3 month LIBOR, which increased in the third quarter of 2007 while most other 
short term rates decreased.

The provision for loan losses decreased 30.8% from $16.5 million to $11.4 million in 2007. The 2006 provision 
included $10.4 million to write down the value of problem loans prior to their sale in the third quarter. A rapid 
decline in economic conditions in southeast Michigan in 2007 caused non performing assets to increase, and we 
increased our allowance for loan losses from 1.38% of loans as of December 31, 2006 to 2.02% as of December 
31, 2007. 

Other income increased $6.1 million in 2007 compared to 2006. Wealth management income improved $309,000 
or 7.2% due to increases in the rates charged for trust services. Deposit account services charges increased 1% due 
to increases in insufficient funds and stop payment fees collected. The loss on the sale of investment securities 
decreased $5.0 million due to the large loss recorded in 2006 as the result of an investment portfolio restructuring. 
Origination fees on mortgage loans sold increased 23% compared to 2006 as the interest rate environment made 
it more attractive for residential mortgage loan customers to refinance from variable rate loans which we hold in 
our portfolio to fixed rate loans, which we originate for sale. Income on our bank owned life insurance portfolio 
increased 13.3% due to an improvement in the policy yields and an increase of 7.3% in the policy value outstanding. 
The $433,000, or 17.9% increase in other non interest income is mainly due to increases of $187,000 in ATM 
interchange income and $132,000 in commissions on brokerage services. Both of these increases were the result of 
significant increases in activity levels.
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Other expenses increased $926,000, or 2.6% in 2007. Our largest expense is salaries and benefits for our employees, 
which increased $1.8 million compared to 2006 as our average number of full time equivalent employees increased 
from 416 to 420. Salary expense increased $0.6 million, incentive compensation increased $1.0 million, and benefits 
increased $0.2 million. The $333,000 increase in occupancy expense was due to increases in depreciation and 
property taxes, primarily due to our new headquarters building which was completed in the third quarter of 2006. 
Professional fees decreased due to expenses from the sale of problem assets in 2006, and losses on the sale of other 
real estate owned also decreased due to the losses on the 2006 asset sale.

Income before the provision for income taxes increased $6.4 million, or 187.6% in 2007. Our federal income tax 
provision in 2007 was $2.0 million, for an effective tax rate of 21.0%. Due to our tax exempt income on municipal 
securities, we recorded a tax benefit of $379,000 on taxable income of $3,394,000 in 2006. Net Income increased 
$3.9 million, or 104.4% to $7,713,000.

Net Income decreased 79.0% in 2006 from $18.0 million to $3.8 million as the bank conducted strategic initiatives 
to abate the reduction in its net interest margin and improve its asset quality. In the second quarter the Bank sold $83 
million of its federal agency securities portfolio at a loss of $5.0 million, reinvesting the proceeds in federal agency 
securities that provided higher yields. In the third quarter, the Bank sold $25.0 million of credit related assets, 
including non-performing loans, troubled performing loans, and Other Real Estate Owned. This sale required a 
charge to the Provision for Loan Losses of $10.4 million.

The Fed raised the fed funds rate at their first four meetings in 2006. The treasury yield curve became inverted, 
contributing to the 8.8% decrease in net interest income. The net interest income was also negatively impacted 
because the Bank utilized a deposit pricing strategy that restricted asset growth. The Bank’s asset yields are 
primarily influenced by the longer end of the treasury yield curve while its funding costs are more closely related 
to the shorter end of the curve. With the inversion of the yield curve, any balance sheet growth would have been at 
a very small spread and may have resulted in an increase in interest rate risk. By keeping the rates on certificates of 
deposit low, we were able to control the decrease in our net interest margin, but the lack of asset growth contributed 
to the decrease in net interest income. During 2006, the yield on earning assets increased from 6.00% to 6.42% 
while the average earning assets only increased $0.9 million. As a result, the interest income increased 6.9% from 
$89.7 million to $95.9 million. The cost of earning assets increased from 2.58% to 3.30% and the interest expense 
increased 27.7% from $38.6 million to $49.3 million. The Net Interest Margin decreased from 3.42% to 3.12% and 
the net interest income decreased $4.5 million, or 8.8%.

The Provision for Loan Losses increased $9.6 million, or 138.6%. This occurred primarily due to the write down 
of the loans that were sold in the third quarter. The Bank continues to have an elevated level of non-performing 
assets, but the sale helped reduce the amount of Problem Assets from $90.5 million at December 31, 2005 to $58.8 
million at December 31, 2006. The Bank defines Problem Assets as non-performing loans, other real estate owned, 
and performing loans that have been internally classified as potential problem loans.

Non interest income decreased $4.9 million, or 34.0% in 2006 due to the loss on the sale of investment securities 
in the second quarter. Wealth management income increased slightly in 2006 as assets under management did not 
change significantly. Deposit account service charges decreased $167,000, or 14.1% because the earnings credit 
rate on deposit account balances increased. Other deposit account fees increased $543,000, or 11.7% as NSF fees 
increased due to an increase in NSF activity and the implementation of a new fee for accounts that remain overdrawn 
for more than five days. Origination fees and gains on mortgage loans sold decreased $106,000 or 15.9% due to 
a decrease in mortgage loan originations caused by higher interest rates and slower real estate sales in southeast 
Michigan. 

Non interest expenses increased $2.5 million in 2006 compared to 2005. Salaries and employee benefits increased 
$1.3 million. Salary expense increased $726,000 as the implementation of FAS 123(R) caused an increase of 
$440,000, incentive compensation decreased $292,000 as the Bank did not achieve the profit goal required by 
its bonus plan, and base salaries and wages increased $578,000, or 4.2%. Occupancy expense decreased in 2006 
primarily because depreciation expense was higher in 2005 as the Bank accelerated the depreciation of a parking lot 
that is now the location of its new headquarters building. Marketing expense increased significantly in 2006 due to 
increased advertising expenses and the purchase of the naming rights for the new exhibition building at the Monroe 
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County Fairgrounds. Professional fees increased significantly in 2006 due to expenses related to the loan sale in the 
third quarter and legal and accounting expenses in the fourth quarter to comply with accounting pronouncements 
and proxy disclosure requirements. Losses on other real estate owned increased during the year as the Bank sold 
several properties, reducing the amount of OREO assets from $8.3 million to $2.4 million.

Income Before the Provision for Income taxes decreased $21.4 million, or 86.3% in 2006. Due to our tax exempt 
income on municipal securities, we recorded a tax benefit of $379,000 on taxable income of $3,394,000 in 2006. 
Net Income decreased $14.2 million, or 79% to $3,773,000.

Earnings for the Bank are usually highly reflective of the Net Interest Income. In 2006, The Federal Open Market 
Committee (FOMC) of the Federal Reserve raised the fed funds rate from 4.25% to 5.25%. During this time, the 
yield on the ten-year U. S. Treasury Note only increased from 4.39% to 4.71%. The treasury yield curve inverted, 
causing our net interest margin to decline as our cost of funds increased faster than our asset yields. The FOMC 
began to lower rates in 2007, bringing the fed funds rate back down to 4.25% by the end of the year. Longer term 
market rates dropped faster, worsening the inversion of the yield curve and further impacting the Bank’s Net Interest 
Margin. Loan and investment yields follow long term market yields, and the yield on our loans increased slightly, 
from 7.02% in 2006 to 7.12% in 2007, but decreased to 6.35% in 2008. The yields on our investment securities also 
increased slightly, from 5.15% in 2006 to 5.19% in 2007, but then decreased to 5.07% in 2008. Funding costs are 
more closely tied to the short term rates, and the average cost of our deposits increased more rapidly, from 2.73% 
in 2006 to 2.97% in 2007 before decreasing to 2.44% in 2008.Our average cost of borrowed funds also increased 
quickly, from 5.77% in 2006 to 6.05% in 2007, before quickly decreasing to 5.08% in 2008. This caused our net 
interest margin to decline from 3.12% in 2006 to 2.99% in 2007 and 2.96% in 2008. As a result, the net interest 
income decreased 0.9% in 2008. The average cost of interest bearing deposits was 2.78%, 3.41%, and 3.16% for 
2008, 2007, and 2006, respectively. The following table shows selected financial ratios for the same three years.

2008 2007 2006
Return on Average Assets 0.11% 0.50% 0.24%
Return on Average Equity 1.36% 5.77% 2.60%
Dividend Payout Ratio 514.78% 152.40% 313.16%
Average Equity to Average Assets 8.07% 8.68% 9.05%

Balance Sheet Activity – Due to the flat weak economic conditions, the Corporation maintained its balance sheet 
strategy of selective asset growth and active capital management. Through the first three quarters of the year, assets 
declined $51.1 million, or 3.3% as the Bank used loan and investment maturities to fund decreases in deposits and 
borrowings. In the fourth quarter, we were successful in bidding for the deposits of Main Street Bank, a Northville, 
Michigan bank that was closed by regulators on October 10, 2008. This provided us with an increase of $86 
million in deposits, which was used to further reduce borrowings and to purchase investments. During 2008, total 
assets increased $5.6 million, or 0.4% as marketable investment securities increased $28.0 million, cash and cash 
equivalents increased $25.7 million, and loans decreased $58.8 million. The increase in cash and cash equivalents 
was primarily due to an increase in interest bearing balances at the Federal Reserve Bank. Typically excess funds 
are invested overnight in fed funds sold through our correspondent banks, but the current effective yield on those 
transactions is below the FOMC target of 0.25%, and the Fed is paying the target rate on deposits. The investment 
portfolio primarily consists of mortgage backed securities and debentures issued by government agencies and debt 
securities issued by states and political subdivisions. We also hold some corporate debt issued by some regional 
banking companies and some pooled trust preferred securities issued by banks. The value of these investments 
is below our book value, but we have the ability and intent to hold these securities until they recover, and after 
reviewing each of the securities, we believe that we do not have any Other Than Temporary Impairment (OTTI). 
Our loan portfolio decreased $59.9 million due to the poor economic conditions, and we expect the loan portfolio to 
decrease by a similar amount in 2009. Deposits increased slightly in 2008 due to the acquisition of the deposits from 
the former Main Street Bank. The total amount of deposits acquired was $86.1 million, which included $44.4 million 
in brokered certificates of deposit. At December 31, 2008, we had reduced the amount of brokered CDs by $19.6 
million. The 1% purchase premium paid to the FDIC was only paid on the non brokered deposits. We are expecting 
a decrease in loans in 2009, and we do not plan to replace the remaining $24.8 million in Main Street Bank brokered 
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certificates of deposit that will mature in 2009, so we anticipate a decrease in our deposits in 2009. This will allow 
us to be less competitive in our deposit pricing, which will help lower the interest expense in 2009.

Asset Quality - The Corporation uses an internal loan classification system as a means of tracking and reporting 
problem and potential problem credit assets. Loans that are rated one to four are considered “pass” or high quality 
credits, loans rated five are “watch” credits, and loans rated six and higher are “problem assets”, which includes 
non performing loans. Non performing assets include all loans that are 90 days or more past due, non accrual loans, 
Other Real Estate Owned (OREO), and renegotiated debt. Asset quality began to weaken in 2007 and problem 
assets increased from $69.2 million, or 4.0% of total assets at December 31, 2006 to $87.5 million, or 5.6% of total 
assets at December 31, 2007. Throughout this time, economic conditions in southeast Michigan remained worse 
than the national average, with increasing unemployment, decreasing property values, and high foreclosure rates. 
As economic conditions continued to deteriorate and spread throughout the rest of the country in 2008, problem 
assets increased to $136.9 million, or 8.8% of total assets at December 31, 2008.

The Corporation monitors the Allowance for Loan and Lease Losses (ALLL) and the values of the Other Real 
Estate Owned (OREO) each quarter, making adjustments when necessary. We believe that the ALLL adequately 
provides for the losses in the portfolio and that the reported OREO value is accurate as of December 31, 2008. We 
expect the economic environment to remain weak throughout 2009, and that may result in additional declines in 
employment and property values in our market area. This is expected to result in an increase in problem assets, an 
elevated provision for loan losses, and the need for future write downs of OREO assets.

Liquidity and Capital - The Corporation has maintained sufficient liquidity to fund its loan growth and allow for 
fluctuations in deposit levels. Internal sources of liquidity are provided by the maturities of loans and securities 
as well as holdings of securities Available for Sale. External sources of liquidity include a line of credit with the 
Federal Home Loan Bank of Indianapolis, a Federal funds line that has been established with a correspondent bank, 
Repurchase Agreements with money center banks that allow us to pledge securities as collateral for borrowings, 
and the Federal Reserve Bank discount window, which also allows us to pledge securities and loans as collateral for 
borrowings. As of December 31, 2008, the Bank utilized $261.5 million of its authorized limit of $275 million with 
the Federal Home Loan Bank of Indianapolis and none of its $25 million federal funds line with its correspondent 
bank. The acquisition of the deposits of the former Main Street Bank in the fourth quarter of 2008 added a significant 
amount of liquidity.

Total stockholders’ equity of the Corporation was $121.0 million at December 31, 2008 and $127.4 million at 
December 31, 2007. The ratio of equity to assets was 7.7% at December 31, 2008 and 8.2% at December 31, 2007. 
Federal bank regulatory agencies have set capital adequacy standards for Total Risk Based Capital, Tier 1 Risk 
Based Capital, and Leverage Capital. These regulatory standards require banks to maintain Leverage and Tier 1 
ratios of at least 4% and a Total Capital ratio of at least 8% to be adequately capitalized. The regulatory agencies 
consider a bank to be well capitalized if its Total Risk Based Capital is at least 10% of Risk Weighted Assets, Tier 1 
Capital is at least 6% of Risk Weighted Assets, and Leverage Capital Ratio is at least 5%. 

The following table summarizes the capital ratios of the Corporation:

December 31, 2008 December 31, 2007
Minimum to be Well 

Capitalized
Tier 1 Leverage Ratio 7.8% 8.4% 5.0%
Tier 1 Risk based Capital 11.5% 11.8% 6.0%
Total Risk Based Capital 12.7% 13.1% 10.0%
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At December 31, 2008 and December 31, 2007, the Bank was in compliance with applicable regulatory capital 
guidelines and is considered “well capitalized” under those regulatory standards. In 2007 the Corporation expanded 
its internal policy on capital management to include a minimum level for each of the above capital ratios. Under 
its internal capital management policy, the Corporation has committed to maintain those capital ratios at levels 
that are higher than the regulatory “well capitalized” minimums. Throughout 2008 the Corporation’s capital level 
exceeded its policy minimums with the exception of the leverage ratio, which was 7.8% at the end of the year. 
The Corporation regularly reviews its capital requirements and compares those requirements to its internal capital 
guidelines and applicable regulatory capital guidelines. The Corporation currently believes it will be able to return 
its leverage ratio to a level above its capital policy requirement of 8% in 2009 due to earnings, limited asset growth, 
and a reduction in dividends. In the event that such actions are not sufficient to enable the Corporation to satisfy 
its internal capital management policy requirements and regulatory capital requirements, it will consider other 
strategies that are intended to enable the Corporation to maintain sufficient capital resources.

Market risk for the Bank, as is typical for most banks, consists mainly of interest rate risk and market price risk. 
The Bank’s earnings and the economic value of its equity are exposed to interest rate risk and market price risk, and 
monitoring this risk is the responsibility of the Asset/Liability Management Committee (ALCO) of the Bank. The 
Bank’s market risk is monitored monthly by the ALCO.

The following table shows the investment portfolio for the last three years (000s omitted).

Held to Maturity

Estimated Estimated Estimated
Amortized Market Amortized Market Amortized Market

Cost Value Cost Value Cost Value
U.S. Government agency and corporation
obligations $ 7                 $ 7                 $ 7                 $ 8                 $ 10                 $ 10               

Securities issued by states and political    
subdivisions in the U.S.  46,833        46,036         44,727        45,036         64,928          65,330        

Total $ 46,840        $ 46,043        $ 44,734        $ 45,044        $ 64,938          $ 65,340        

Pledged securities $ 6,406          $ 6,405          $ 6,650          $ 6,695          $ 4,209            $ 4,258          

Estimated Estimated Estimated
Amortized Market Amortized Market Amortized Market

Cost Value Cost Value Cost Value
U.S. Government agency and corporation obli-
gations (excluding mortgage-backed securities) $ 322,767      $ 329,671      $ 330,505      $ 330,178      $ 326,808        $ 322,934      

Securities issued by states and political
subdivisions in the U.S.  40,999        41,114         27,046        27,134         23,226          23,129        

Trust Preferred CDO Securities 25,132        19,371        20,044        19,865        22,994          22,985        

Corporate Debt Securities 15,170        13,516        1,024          1,026          2,998            3,004          

Other domestic securities (debt and equity)  2,386          2,445           2,013          2,035           2,014            2,035          

Total $ 406,454      $ 406,117      $ 380,632      $ 380,238      $ 378,040        $ 374,087      

Pledged securities $ 251,525      $ 257,054      $ 345,255      $ 344,975      $ 325,445        $ 321,477      

December 31, 2008 December 31, 2006

December 31, 2008 December 31, 2006December 31, 2007

December 31, 2007
Available for Sale



A
n

n
u

a
l

 
R

e
p

o
r

t
 

�
0

0
8

17

The following table shows average daily balances, interest income or expense amounts, and the resulting average 
rates for interest earning assets and interest bearing liabilities for the last three years. Also shown are the net interest 
income, total interest rate spread, and the net interest margin for the same periods. 

2008 2007 2006
Average Interest Average Interest Average Interest

Daily Earned Average Daily Earned Average Daily Earned Average
(Dollars in Thousands) Balance or Paid Yield Balance or Paid Yield Balance or Paid Yield

Investments
Interest Bearing Balances

Due From Banks 3,368$              29$            0.86% 182$                9$              4.95% 100$                5$              5.00%
Obligations of US

Government Agencies 313,283 16,073 5.13% 315,338 16,918 5.37% 331,600 16,778 5.06%
Obligations of States &

Political Subdivisions1 76,862 3,390 4.41% 77,391 3,177 4.11% 90,032 4,356 4.84%
Other Securities 48,459 2,903 5.99% 33,955 2,058 6.06% 61,656 3,763 6.10%

Total Investments 441,972 22,395 5.07% 426,866 22,162 5.19% 483,388 24,902 5.15%

Loans
Commercial 670,473 41,757 6.23% 662,176 48,058 7.26% 654,945 46,987 7.17%
Mortgage 210,427 12,679 6.03% 221,594 13,405 6.05% 228,960 13,746 6.00%
Consumer 102,682 8,036 7.83% 116,569 9,782 8.39% 126,074 10,217 8.10%

Total Loans2 983,582 62,472 6.35% 1,000,339 71,245 7.12% 1,009,979 70,950 7.02%

Federal Funds Sold 4,333 36 0.83% 2,774 144 5.19% 1,553 71 4.57%
Total Interest Earning Assets 1,429,887 84,903 5.94% 1,429,979 93,551 6.54% 1,494,920 95,923 6.42%

Cash & Non Interest Bearing 20,420 23,171 24,421
Due From Banks

Interest Receivable and Other Assets 97,412 86,853 81,629
Total Assets 1,547,719$       1,540,003$      1,600,970$      

Savings Accounts 95,546$            183$          0.19% 95,646$           214$          0.22% 106,065$         264$          0.25%
NOW Accounts 82,031 668 0.81% 68,637 252 0.37% 66,394 165 0.25%
Money Market Deposits 293,797 6,115 2.08% 286,655 9,830 3.43% 289,849 9,846 3.40%
Certificates of Deposit 494,962 19,870 4.01% 498,952 22,126 4.43% 512,780 20,574 4.01%
Federal Funds Purchased 18,364 466 2.54% 10,019 518 5.17% 18,913 981 5.19%
Repurchase Agreements 32,008 1,474 4.61% 36,959 1,644 4.45% 37,836 1,564 4.13%
FHLB Advances 258,303 13,738 5.32% 256,500 16,198 6.32% 256,500 15,894 6.20%
Total Interest Bearing Liabilities 1,275,011 42,514 3.33% 1,253,368 50,782 4.05% 1,288,337 49,288 3.83%

Non-interest Bearing Deposits 136,918 141,269 154,327
Other Liabilities 10,921 11,676 13,456
Total Liabilit ies 1,422,850 1,406,313 1,456,120

Stockholders' Equity 124,869 133,690 144,850

Total Liabilit ies & Stockholders' Equity 1,547,719$       1,540,003$      1,600,970$      

Net Interest Income 42,389$     42,769$     46,635$     

Interest Rate Spread 2.61% 2.49% 2.59%

Net Interest Income as a percent of
average earning assets 2.96% 2.99% 3.12%

Years Ended December 31,

1Interest income on Obligations of States and Political Subdivisions is not on a taxable equivalent basis.
2Total Loans excludes Overdraft Loans, which are non-interest earning. These loans are included in Other Assets. Total Loans includes 
nonaccrual loans. When a loan is placed in nonaccrual status, all accrued and unpaid interest is charged against interest income. Loans on 
nonaccrual status do not earn any interest.
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The following table summarizes the changes in interest income and interest expense attributable to changes in 
interest rates and changes in the volume of interest earning assets and interest bearing liabilities for the period 
indicated:

2008 versus 2007 2007 versus 2006 2006 versus 2005
Changes due to Changes due to Changes due to

increased (decreased) increased (decreased) increased (decreased)
(Dollars in Thousands) Rate Volume Net Rate Volume Net Rate Volume Net

Interest Income
Investments

Interest Bearing Balances
Due From Banks (141)$             161$         20$                 -$                 4$            4$                  1$              -$         1$                   

Obligations of US
Government Agencies (735) (110) (845) 963 (823) 140 1,443 (543) 900

Obligations of States &
Political Subdivisions 235 (22) 213 (567) (612) (1,179) 53 (733) (680)

Other Securities (34) 879 845 (24) (1,681) (1,705) 511 (730) (219)
Total Investments (675) 908 233 372 (3,112) (2,740) 2,008 (2,006) 2

Loans
Commercial (6,928) 602 (6,326) 618 478 1,096 2,748 2,268 5,016
Mortgage (27) (674) (701) 76 (442) (366) (128) 928 800
Consumer (580) (1,166) (1,746) 335 (770) (435) 630 (74) 556

Total Loans (7,535) (1,238) (8,773) 1,029 (734) 295 3,250 3,122 6,372

Federal Funds Sold (189) 81 (108) 19 54 73 27 (173) (146)
Total Interest Income (8,399) (249) (8,648) 1,420 (3,792) (2,372) 5,285 943 6,228

Interest Expense
Savings Accounts (30) 0 (30) (25) (26) (51) 0 (33) (33)
NOW Accounts 366 49 415 81 6 87 (3) (1) (4)
Money Market Deposits (3,960) 245 (3,715) 93 (109) (16) 4,365 (80) 4,285
Certificates of Deposit (2,080) (177) (2,257) 2,107 (555) 1,552 2,392 631 3,023
Federal Funds Purchased (483) 431 (52) (2) (461) (463) 350 344 694
Repurchase agreements 50 (220) (170) 117 (36) 81 322 186 508
FHLB Advances (2,573) 114 (2,459) 304 0 304 2,232 0 2,232
Total Interest Expense (8,710) 442 (8,268) 2,675 (1,181) 1,494 9,658 1,047 10,705

Net Interest Income 311$              (691)$        (380)$              (1,255)$            (2,611)$    (3,866)$          (4,373)$     (104)$       (4,477)$          

Years Ended December 31,

For a variety of reasons, including volatile economic conditions, fluctuating interest rates, and large amounts of 
local municipal deposits, we have attempted, for the last several years, to maintain a liquid investment position. The 
percentage of securities held as Available for Sale was 89.7% as of December 31, 2008 and 89.5% as of December 
31, 2007. The percentage of securities that mature within five years was 26.0% as of December 31, 2008 and 
15.3% as of December 31, 2007. The following table presents the scheduled maturities for each of the investment 
categories, and the average yield on the amounts maturing. The yields presented for the Obligations of States and 
Political Subdivisions are not tax equivalent yields. The interest income on these securities is exempt from federal 
income tax. The Corporation’s statutory federal income tax rate was thirty-four percent in 2008.
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Amount Yield Amount Yield Amount Yield Amount Yield Amount Yield
(Dollars in Thousands)

Obligations of US
Government Agencies 39,156$      2.65% 25,527$         4.34% 60,015$         5.15% 204,980$       5.27% 329,678$       4.86%

Obligations of States & Political
Subdivisions 18,338        3.93% 30,768           4.40% 20,831           4.14% 18,010           4.16% 87,947           4.19%

Trust Preferred CDO Securities -              0.00% -                 0.00% -                 0.00% 19,371           6.04% 19,371           6.04%
Corporate Debt Securities 1,001          7.58% 2,869             7.56% 7,734             5.66% 1,912             7.50% 13,516           6.47%
Other Securities -              0.00% -                 0.00% -                 0.00% 2,445             3.99% 2,445             3.99%

Total 58,495$      3.14% 59,164$         4.53% 88,580$         4.96% 246,718$       5.25% 452,957$       4.83%

Total
Maturing

Within 1 year 1 - 5 years 5 - 10 Years Over 10 Years

Our loan policies also reflect our awareness of the need for liquidity.  We have short average terms for most of 
our loan portfolios, in particular real estate mortgages, the majority of which are normally written for five years 
or less. The following table shows the maturities or repricing opportunities (whichever is earlier) for the Bank’s 
interest earning assets and interest bearing liabilities at December 31, 2008. The repricing assumptions shown are 
consistent with those established by the Bank’s Asset and Liability Management Committee (ALCO). Savings 
accounts and interest bearing demand deposit accounts are non-maturing, variable rate deposits, which may reprice 
as often as daily, but are not included in the zero to six month category because in actual practice, these deposits are 
only repriced if there is a large change in market interest rates. The effect of including these accounts in the zero to 
six-month category is depicted in a subsequent table. Money Market deposits are also non-maturing, variable rate 
deposits, however, these accounts are included in the zero to six-month category because they may get repriced 
following smaller changes in market rates. 

Assets/Liabilities at December 31, 2008, Maturing or Repricing in:
0 - 6 6 - 12 1 - 2 2 - 5 Over 5 Total

(Dollars in Thousands) Months Months Years Years Years Amount
Interest Earning Assets

US Treas Secs & Obligations of
US Gov't Agencies 111,586$        30,066$          21,132$         48,177$         112,282$      323,243$         

Obligations of States & Political
Subdivisions 12,815            20,098            6,289             22,345           25,126          86,673             

Other Securities 22,250            -                  3,000             4,926             11,900          42,076             
Commercial Loans 193,830          38,876            85,605           268,100         6,537            592,948           
Mortgage Loans 25,950            36,335            34,682           63,441           38,771          199,179           
Consumer Loans 33,663            6,197              12,588           34,880           8,136            95,464             
Intereset Bearing DFB 26,323            -                  -                 -                 -               26,323             
Total Interest Earning Assets 426,417$        131,572$        163,296$       441,869$       202,752$      1,365,906$      

Interest Bearing Liabilit ies
Savings Deposits 290,524$        -$                -$               -$               -$             290,524$         
Other Time Deposits 195,599          97,220            57,933           129,201         3,947            483,900           
FHLB Advances 123,000          20,000            115,000         3,500             -               261,500           
Repurchase Agreements -                  -                  -                 15,000           15,000          30,000             
Total Interest Bearing Liabilities 609,123$        117,220$        172,933$       147,701$       18,947$        1,065,924$      

Gap (182,706)$       14,352$          (9,637)$          294,168$       183,805$      299,982$         
Cumulative Gap (182,706)$       (168,354)$       (177,991)$      116,177$       299,982$      299,982$         

Sensitivity Ratio 0.70 1.12 0.94 2.99 10.70 1.28
Cumulative Sensitivity Ratio 0.70 0.77 0.80 1.11 1.28 1.28
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If savings and interest bearing demand deposit accounts were included in the zero to six months category, the 
Bank’s gap would be as shown in the following table:

Assets/Liabilities at December 31, 2008, Maturing or Repricing in:
0-6 6-12 1-2 2-5 Over 5

Months Months Years Years Years Total
Total Interest Earning Assets 426,417$        131,572$        163,296$       441,869$       202,752$      1,365,906$      
Total Interest Bearing Liabilities 786,402$        117,220$        172,933$       147,701$       18,947$        1,243,203$      

Gap (359,985)$       14,352$          (9,637)$          294,168$       183,805$      122,703$         
Cumulative Gap (359,985)$       (345,633)$       (355,270)$      (61,102)$        122,703$      122,703$         

Sensitivity Ratio 0.54 1.12 0.94 2.99 10.70 1.10
Cumulative Sensitivity Ratio 0.54 0.62 0.67 0.95 1.10 1.10

The amount of loans due after one year with floating interest rates is $229,866,000.

The following table shows the remaining maturity for Certificates of Deposit with balances of $100,000 or more as 
of December 31 (000s omitted):

Years Ended December 31,
(Dollars in Thousands) 2008 2007 2006

Maturing Within
3 Months 50,991$        62,901$        80,897$        
3 - 6 Months 18,888 35,370 25,343
6 - 12 Months 24,775 18,218 23,107
Over 12 Months 38,595 38,830 27,393

Total 133,249$      155,319$      156,740$      

For 2009, we expect the FOMC to keep the fed funds target rate between zero and one-quarter percent. Other factors 
in the economic environment, such as increasing unemployment, decreasing real estate values, and the ongoing 
weakness in the domestic automotive industry, will restrict the opportunities for lending activity significantly in 
2009. In the near term, our focus will be on controlling our asset quality, maintaining a strong capital position, 
and maintaining a high level of liquidity during this historic period of economic weakness. Our internal policy 
requires us to maintain a higher level of capital than the federal banking regulators require in order to meet their 
“well capitalized” classification. Based on our earnings expectations and our current capital levels, we will need 
to reduce our dividend from the 2008 levels in order to maintain our desired level of capital. We do not expect any 
asset growth in 2009, and we plan to reduce our use of non core funding as brokered CDs and FHLB borrowings 
mature. Due to the lack of growth in assets and the slow improvement in the interest rate environment, we do not 
expect a significant change in our net interest income in 2009.

In the fourth quarter of 2008 we recorded a large Provision for Loan Losses due to the increase in nonperforming 
assets and to increase the general allocation portion of our Allowance for Loan Losses due to our increase in loan 
charge offs and our concerns about economic conditions and local real estate values. We believe that our Allowance 
for Loan Losses provides adequate coverage for the losses in our portfolio, and we expect that we will be able to 
maintain the adequacy of the allowance without increasing our Provision for Loan Losses in 2009.

We anticipate that non interest income will remain stable as the low interest rate environment will decrease the 
earnings credit earned by our deposit customers, resulting in an increase in service charge revenue. This will offset 
the decrease in wealth management income that will result from low market values of investments and the reduction 
in mortgage loan origination fees that will occur due to the low level of real estate activity. We expect non-interest 
expenses to increase less than five per cent as savings from staff reductions and other cost control initiatives will 
offset most of the increases in other expenses, such as increased FDIC insurance costs and credit related expenses.
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The following table shows the loan portfolio for the last five years (000s omitted).

2008 (a) 2007 (a) 2006 (a) 2005 (a) 2004 (a)
Loans secured by real estate:

Construction and land development $ 98,104          $ 149,271        $ 160,566       $ 150,179       $ 155,703       
Secured by farmland (including farm residential      
and other improvements)  10,459           9,792             10,057          9,891            8,499           
Secured by 1-4 family residential properties  304,834         317,327         331,775        309,061        301,620       
Secured by multifamily (5 or more) residential properties  25,002           11,953           10,124          6,718            6,429           
Secured by nonfarm nonresidential properties  352,934         357,622         328,145        337,408        301,802            

Loans to finance agricultural production and other loans to farmers  9,763             5,981             3,738            3,519            2,333                
Commercial and industrial loans to U.S. addresses (domicile)  109,337         107,156         97,512          99,220          87,068              
Loans to individuals for household, family, and other      
personal expenditures (includes purchased paper):

Credit cards and related plans  403                374                377               393               390              
Other  29,728           40,620           55,510          70,853          80,761              

Nonrated industrial development obligations (other than      
securities) of states and political subdivisions in the U.S.  -                 -                 -               -               -                   
Other loans:      

Loans for purchasing or carrying securities (secured and unsecured)  -                 25                  -               73                 38                
All other loans  384                707                473               1,562            1,259           

     
Total loans and leases, net of unearned income $ 940,948        $ 1,000,828     $ 998,277       $ 988,877       $ 945,902       

Nonaccrual loans $ 47,872          $ 30,459          $ 19,152         $ 16,212         $ 29,896         
Loans 90 days or more past due and accruing $ 93                 $ 102               $ 69                $ 101              $ 230              
Troubled debt restructurings $ 5,811            $ 3,367            $ 888              $ 1,813           $ 3,715           

    Book Value at December 31,

(a) Loan categories are presented net of deferred loan fees. The presentation in Note 4 to the consolidated financial statements differs 
from this schedule’s presentation by presenting the loan categories, gross, before deferred loan fees have been subtracted.

The accrual of interest on loans is discontinued at the time the loan is 90 days delinquent unless the credit is well 
secured and in the process of collection. In all cases, loans are placed on nonaccrual or charged off at an earlier date 
if principal or interest is considered doubtful.

The following is an analysis of the transactions in the allowance for loan losses:

(Dollars in Thousands) 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004
Balance Beginning of Period 20,222$     13,764$     13,625$     13,800$     14,500$     

Loans Charged Off (Domestic)
Commercial, Financial, and Agricultural 7,591         1,052         1,600         313            2,045         
Secured by Real Estate 12,036       4,284         14,910       6,800         468            
Loans to Individuals 1,021         1,050         1,867         2,227         1,935         

Recoveries (Domestic)
Commercial, Financial, and Agricultural 201            730            815            1,358         335            
Secured by Real Estate 250            48              421            211            57              
Loans to Individuals 503            659            805            965            865            

Net Loans Charged Off 19,694       4,949         16,336       6,806         3,191         
Transfer to establish reserve for unfunded loan commitments -             -             -             275            -             
Provision Charged to Operations 18,000       11,407       16,475       6,906         2,491         
Balance End of Period 18,528$     20,222$     13,764$     13,625$     13,800$     

Ratio of Net Loans Charged Off to
Average Total Loans Outstanding 2.00% 0.49% 1.62% 0.69% 0.34%

Years Ended December 31,
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The following analysis shows the allocation of the allowance for loan losses:

$ % of loans $ % of loans $ % of loans $ % of loans $ % of loans
(Dollars in Thousands) Amount to total loans Amount to total loans Amount to total loans Amount to total loans Amount to total loans

Balance at end of period applicable to:
Domestic

Commercial, Financial, and Agricultural 3,586$       13.8% 2,436$        12.3% 1,524$       11.1% 2,209$       11.4% 1,421$       10.3%
Real Estate - Construction 2,915         10.4% 3,610          14.9% 2,181         16.1% 1,959         15.2% 2,277         16.5%
Real Estate - Mortgage 11,673       72.6% 13,618        68.7% 9,056         67.1% 8,504         66.0% 8,901         64.5%
Loans to Individuals 354            3.2% 558             4.1% 1,003         5.7% 953            7.4% 1,201         8.7%

Foreign -             0.0% -              0.0% -             0.0% -             0.0% -             0.0%
Total 18,528$     100.0% 20,222$      100.0% 13,764$     100.0% 13,625$     100.0% 13,800$     100.0%

Years Ended December 31,
2008 2007 2006 2005 2004

Each period the provision for loan losses in the income statement results from the combination of an estimate by 
Management of loan losses that occurred during the current period and the ongoing adjustment of prior estimates 
of losses.

To serve as a basis for making this provision, the Bank maintains an extensive credit risk monitoring process 
that considers several factors including: current economic conditions affecting the Bank’s customers, the payment 
performance of individual loans and pools of homogeneous loans, portfolio seasoning, changes in collateral values, 
and detailed reviews of specific loan relationships. For loans deemed to be impaired due to an expectation that all 
contractual payments will probably not be received, impairment is measured by comparing the Bank’s recorded 
investment in the loan to the present value of expected cash flows discounted at the loan’s effective interest rate, 
the fair value of the collateral, or the loan’s observable market price. Year-end nonperforming assets, which include 
nonaccrual loans, loans ninety days or more past due, renegotiated debt, nonaccrual securities, and other real 
estate owned, increased $26.5 million, or 57%, from 2007 to 2008. Nonperforming assets as a percent of total 
assets at year-end increased from 3.0% in 2007 to 4.7% in 2008. The Allowance for Loan Losses as a percent of 
nonperforming loans at year-end decreased from 59.6% in 2007 to 34.5% in 2008.

The provision for loan losses increases the allowance for loan losses, a valuation account which appears on the 
consolidated statements of condition. As the specific customer and amount of a loan loss is confirmed by gathering 
additional information, taking collateral in full or partial settlement of the loan, bankruptcy of the borrower, etc., the 
loan is charged off, reducing the allowance for loan losses. If, subsequent to a charge off, the Bank is able to collect 
additional amounts from the customer or sell collateral worth more than earlier estimated, a recovery is recorded. 

Contractual Obligations – The following table shows the Corporation’s contractual obligations.

Payment Due by Period
Less than 1 - 3 3 - 5 Over 5

(Dollars in Thousands) Total 1 year Years Years Years
Long Term Debt Obligations 291,500$           33,000$         131,500$     100,000$      27,000$         
Operating Lease Obligations 1,274                 365                641              243               25                  
Salary Continuation Obligation 580                    58                  116              116               290                
Total Contractual Obligations 293,354$           33,423$         132,257$     100,359$      27,315$         

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements –Please see Note 17 to the audited financial statements provided under Item 8 
to this Annual Report for information regarding the Corporation’s off-balance sheet arrangements.
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Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk

The Bank faces market risk to the extent that the fair values of its financial instruments are affected by changes in 
interest rates. The Bank does not face market risk due to changes in foreign currency exchange rates, commodity 
prices, or equity prices. The asset and liability management process of the Bank seeks to monitor and manage 
the amount of interest rate risk. This is accomplished by analyzing the differences in repricing opportunities for 
assets and liabilities (gap analysis, as shown in Item 7), by simulating operating results under varying interest rate 
scenarios, and by estimating the change in the net present value of the Bank’s assets and liabilities due to interest 
rate changes.

Each month, the Asset and Liability Committee (ALCO), which includes the senior management of the Bank, 
estimates the effect of interest rate changes on the projected net interest income of the Bank. The sensitivity of the 
Bank’s net interest income to changes in interest rates is measured by using a computer based simulation model 
to estimate the impact on earnings of gradual increases or decreases of 100, 200, and 300 basis points in the prime 
rate. The net interest income projections are compared to a base case projection, which assumes no changes in 
interest rates. The table below summarizes the net interest income sensitivity as of December 31, 2008 and 2007. 
In 2007, the analysis was only performed with 100 basis point changes in rates. The interest rate risk management 
policy was changed in 2008 to expand the analysis.

Base Rates Rates Rates Rates Rates Rates
Projection Up 1% Up 2% Up 3% Down 1% Down 2% Down 3%

Year-End 2008 12 Month Projection
Interest Income 72,293$       74,504$       76,370$       78,165$         69,766$         67,637$         65,852$         
Interest Expense 33,558         34,686         35,815         36,937           32,647           32,053           31,831           
Net Interest Income 38,735$       39,818$       40,555$       41,228$         37,119$         35,584$         34,021$         

Percent Change From Base Projection 2.8% 4.7% 6.4% -4.2% -8.1% -12.2%
ALCO Policy Limit (+/-) 5.0% 7.5% 10.0% 5.0% 7.5% 10.0%

Base Rates Rates
Projection Up 1% Down 1%

Year-End 2007 12 Month Projection
Interest Income 92,090$       94,629$       89,936$       
Interest Expense 48,951         52,081         46,728         
Net Interest Income 43,139$       42,548$       43,208$       

Percent Change From Base Projection -1.4% 0.2%
ALCO Policy Limit (+/-) 5.0% 5.0%

(Dollars in Thousands)

(Dollars in Thousands)

The Bank’s ALCO has established limits in the acceptable amount of interest rate risk, as measured by the change 
in the Bank’s projected net interest income, in its policy. At December 31, 2008, the estimated variability of the 
net interest income exceeded the Bank’s established policy limits in the minus 200 and minus 300 basis point rate 
scenarios. Because current interest rates are at historically low levels, it is not probable that rate would decrease 
that much, and the ALCO determined that no corrective action was required.

The ALCO also monitors interest rate risk by estimating the effect of changes in interest rates on the economic value 
of the Bank’s equity each month. The actual economic value of the Bank’s equity is first determined by subtracting 
the fair value of the Bank’s liabilities from the fair value of the Bank’s assets. The fair values are determined 
in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards Number 107, Disclosures about Fair Value of 
Financial Instruments. The Bank estimates the interest rate risk by calculating the effect of market interest rate 
shocks on the economic value of its equity. For this analysis, the Bank assumes immediate increases or decreases 
of 100, 200, and 300 basis points in the prime lending rate. The discount rates used to determine the present values 
of the loans and deposits, as well as the prepayment rates for the loans, are based on Management’s expectations of 
the effect of the rate shock on the market for loans and deposits. The table below summarizes the amount of interest 
rate risk to the fair value of the Bank’s assets and liabilities and to the economic value of the Bank’s equity. In 2007, 
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the analysis was only performed with 100 and 200 basis point changes in rates. The interest rate risk management 
policy was changed in 2008 to expand the analysis.

(Dollars in Thousands) Base Up 1% Up 2% Up 3% Down 1% Down 2% Down 3%
Assets 1,648,577$      1,622,272$      1,583,495$       1,542,477$      1,665,144$       1,682,319$      1,686,270$      
Liabilities 1,462,001        1,433,144        1,405,320         1,378,475        1,490,965         1,509,692        1,510,395        
Stockholders' Equity 186,576$         189,128$         178,175$          164,002$         174,179$          172,627$         175,875$         

Change in Equity 1.4% -4.5% -12.1% -6.6% -7.5% -5.7%
ALCO Policy Limit (+/-) 10.0% 20.0% 30.0% 10.0% 20.0% 30.0%

Fair Value at December 31, 2007

(Dollars in Thousands) Base Up 1% Up 2% Down 1% Down 2%
Assets 1,553,141$      1,528,002$      1,499,515$       1,572,120$      1,588,140$       
Liabilities 1,398,240        1,380,076        1,362,338         1,416,845        1,435,904         
Stockholders' Equity 154,901$         147,926$         137,177$          155,275$         152,236$          

Change in Equity -20.7% -26.5% -16.8% -18.4%
ALCO Policy Limit (+/-) 10.0% 20.0% 10.0% 20.0%

Rates

Rates
Fair Value at December 31, 2008

The Bank’s ALCO has established limits in the acceptable amount of interest rate risk, as measured by the change 
in economic value of the Bank’s equity, in its policy. Throughout 2008, the estimated variability of the economic 
value of equity was within the Bank’s established policy limits.

Item 8.  Financial Statements and Supplementary Data

Financial Statements and Supplementary Data
See Pages 25 – 49.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders
MBT Financial Corp. and Subsidiaries
Monroe, Michigan

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of MBT Financial Corp. and Subsidiaries 
as of December 31, 2008 and December 31, 2007 and the related consolidated statements of income, 
stockholders’ equity and comprehensive income, and cash flows for each of the years in the three-year 
period ended December 31, 2008. We have also audited the company’s internal control over financial 
reporting as of December 31, 2008, based on criteria established in Internal Control – Integrated 
Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO). 
Management is responsible for these financial statements, for maintaining effective internal control over 
financial reporting, and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting, 
included in the accompanying financial statements. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these 
financial statements and an opinion on the company’s internal control over financial reporting based on 
our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight 
Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement and whether effective 
internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audits of the 
financial statements included examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures 
in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by 
management, and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. Our audit of internal control 
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, 
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating 
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. Our audits also included performing such 
other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audits provide a 
reasonable basis for our opinions.

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance 
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external 
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal control over 
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records 
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the 
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation 
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and 
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and 
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection 
of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect 
on the financial statements.
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Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. 
Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become 
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may 
deteriorate.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated 
financial position of MBT Financial Corp. and Subsidiaries as of December 31, 2008 and 2007, and the results 
of its operations and its cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2008, in 
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Also in our opinion, 
MBT Financial Corp. and Subsidiaries maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial 
reporting as of December 31, 2008, based on criteria established in Internal Control - Integrated Framework issued 
by the committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO).

Auburn Hills, Michigan
March 6, 2009
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Consolidated Balance Sheets

December 31,
Dollars in thousands 2008 2007

Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents (Note 2)

Cash and due from banks
Non-interest bearing $ 24,463           $ 24,513       
Interest bearing 26,323           600            
Total cash and cash equivalents 50,786           25,113       

Securities - Held to Maturity (Note 3) 46,840           44,734       
Securities - Available for Sale (Note 3) 406,117         380,238     
Federal Home Loan Bank stock - at cost 13,086           13,086       
Loans held for sale 784                1,431         
Loans - Net (Notes 4 and 5) 922,420         980,606     
Accrued interest receivable and other assets (Note 12) 43,973           36,370       
Bank Owned Life Insurance (Note 9) 45,488           42,509       
Premises and Equipment - Net (Note 6) 32,907           32,719       

Total assets $ 1,562,401      $ 1,556,806  

Liabilities
Deposits:

Non-interest bearing $ 144,585         $ 141,115     
Interest-bearing (Note 7) 991,493         968,865     

Total deposits 1,136,078      1,109,980  

Federal Home Loan Bank advances (Note 8) 261,500         256,500     
Federal funds purchased -                13,300       
Securities sold under repurchase agreements (Note 8) 30,000           35,000       
Interest payable and other liabilities (Note 9) 13,846           14,579       

Total liabilities 1,441,424      1,429,359  

Stockholders' Equity (Notes 10, 13 and 15)
Common stock (no par value; 30,000,000 shares authorized,

16,148,482 and 16,124,997 shares issued and outstanding) 321                -            
Retained Earnings 122,896         129,917     
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (2,240)           (2,470)       

Total stockholders' equity 120,977         127,447     
Total liabilities and stockholders' equity $ 1,562,401      $ 1,556,806  

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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Consolidated Statements of Income

Years Ended December 31,
Dollars in thousands 2008 2007 2006

Interest Income
Interest and fees on loans $ 62,472      $ 71,245  $ 70,950   
Interest on investment securities-

Tax-exempt 3,390        3,177    4,356     
Taxable 18,976      18,976  20,541   

Interest on balances due from banks 29             9           5            
Interest on federal funds sold 36             144       71          

Total interest income 84,903      93,551  95,923   

Interest Expense
Interest on deposits 26,835      32,422  30,849   
Interest on borrowed funds 15,679      18,360  18,439   

Total interest expense 42,514      50,782  49,288   

Net Interest Income 42,389      42,769  46,635   
Provision For Loan Losses (Note 5) 18,000      11,407  16,475   

Net Interest Income After
Provision For Loan Losses 24,389      31,362  30,160   

Other Income
Wealth management income 4,329        4,577    4,268     
Service charges and other fees 6,371        6,301    6,210     
Net gain (loss) on sales of securities 422           (80)        (5,057)   
Origination fees on mortgage loans sold 426           690       560        
Bank owned life insurance income 1,390        1,294    1,142     
Other 3,047        2,852    2,419     

Total other income 15,985      15,634  9,542     

Other Expenses
Salaries and employee benefits (Notes 9 and 15) 20,614      21,367  19,572   
Occupancy expense (Note 6) 3,591        3,466    3,113     
Equipment expense 3,290        3,261    3,096     
Marketing expense 1,253        1,455    1,623     
Professional fees 1,635        1,508    1,835     
Net loss on other real estate owned 2,737        822       1,755     
Other 6,879        5,355    5,314     

Total other expenses 39,999      37,234  36,308   

Income Before Provision For Income Taxes 375           9,762    3,394     
Provision For (Benefit From) Income Taxes (Note 12) (1,317)       2,049    (379)      
Net Income $ 1,692        $ 7,713    $ 3,773     

Basic Earnings Per Common Share (Note 14) $ 0.10          $ 0.47      $ 0.22       

Diluted Earnings Per Common Share (Note 14) $ 0.10          $ 0.47      $ 0.22       

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholders’ Equity

Common Retained
Dollars in thousands Stock Earnings Total
Balance - January 1, 2006 14,417$         142,205$       (5,003)$          151,619$       

Repurchase of Common Stock (499,974 shares)
(Note 10) (8,141)            -                 -                 (8,141)            
Issuance of Common Stock (16,818 shares)

Stock options exercised (5,999 shares) 81                  -                 -                 81                  
Other stock issued (10,819 shares) 177                -                 -                 177                

Tax benefit from exercise of options 5                    -                 -                 5                    
Equity Compensation 440                440                
Dividends declared ($0.70 per share) -                 (11,816)          -                 (11,816)          

Comprehensive income:
Net income -                 3,773             -                 3,773             
Change in net unrealized loss on securities

available for sale - Net of tax effect of $459 -                 -                 (853)               (853)               
Reclassification adjustment for gains included

in net income - Net of tax effect of $(1,770) -                 -                 3,287             3,287             
Total Comprehensive Income 6,207             

Adjustment to initially apply FAS 158, 
Net of tax effect of $1,353 (2,510)            (2,510)            

Balance - December 31, 2006 6,979$           134,162$       (5,079)$          136,062$       

Repurchase of Common Stock (599,362 shares)
(Note 10) (7,506)            (203)               -                 (7,709)            
Issuance of Common Stock (10,399 shares) 127                -                 -                 127                
Equity Compensation 400                -                 -                 400                
Dividends declared ($0.72 per share) -                 (11,755)          -                 (11,755)          

Comprehensive income:
Net income -                 7,713             -                 7,713             
Change in net unrealized loss on securities

available for sale - Net of tax effect of $(1,217) -                 -                 2,260             2,260             
Reclassification adjustment for losses included

in net income - Net of tax effect of $(28) -                 -                 52                  52                  
Change in postretirement liability - Net of tax

effect of $(160) -                 -                 297                297                
Total Comprehensive Income 10,322           

Balance - December 31, 2007 -$               129,917$       (2,470)$          127,447$       

Issuance of Common Stock (23,485 shares) 131                -                 -                 131                
Equity compensation 190                -                 -                 190                
Dividends declared ($0.54 per share) -                 (8,713)            -                 (8,713)            
Comprehensive income:

Net income -                 1,692             -                 1,692             
Change in net unrealized loss on securities

available for sale - Net of tax effect of $(168) -                 -                 312                312                
Reclassification adjustment for losses included

in net income - Net of tax effect of $148 -                 -                 (274)               (274)               
Change in postretirement liability - Net of tax

effect of $(103) -                 -                 192                192                
Total Comprehensive Income 1,922             

Balance - December 31, 2008 321$              122,896$       (2,240)$          120,977$       

Other
Comprehensive
Income (Loss)

Accumulated

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended December 31,

Dollars in thousands 2008 2007 2006

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Net Income $ 1,692             $ 7,713       $ 3,773        
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash from operating activities

Provision for loan losses 18,000           11,407     16,475      
Depreciation 2,586             2,686       2,353        
(Increase) decrease in net deferred federal income tax asset (1,394)           (1,836)      (1,059)      
Net accretion of investment premium and discount (94)                (418)         (84)           
Writedowns on other real estate owned 2,545             643          265           
Net increase (decrease) in interest payable and other liabilities (439)              336          316           
Net (increase) decrease in interest receivable and other assets (11,742)         (11,507)    (5,828)      
Equity based compensation expense 190                400          440           
Net (gain) loss on sales of securities (422)              80            5,057        
Increase in cash surrender value of life insurance (1,390)           (1,294)      (1,142)      

Net cash provided by operating activities $ 9,532             $ 8,210       $ 20,566      

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Proceeds from maturities and redemptions of investment securities held to maturity $ 12,613           $ 25,790     $ 24,058      
Proceeds from maturities and redemptions of investment securities available for sale 207,676         64,635     17,887      
Proceeds from sales of investment securities available for sale 65,762           77,691     144,718    
Net (increase) decrease in loans 40,833           (8,210)      (26,023)    
Proceeds from sales of other real estate owned 4,133             2,988       8,283        
Proceeds from sales of other assets 187                94            83             
Purchase of investment securities held to maturity (14,715)         (5,607)      (12,524)    
Purchase of bank owned life insurance (1,589)           (1,584)      (2,238)      
Purchase of investment securities available for sale (298,747)       (144,561)  (93,769)    
Purchase of bank premises and equipment (2,779)           (1,516)      (10,701)    

Net cash provided by investing activities $ 13,374           $ 9,720       $ 49,774      

Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Net increase (decrease) in deposits $ 26,098           $ (6,077)      $ (68,653)    
Net increase (decrease) in short term borrowings (13,300)         9,800       3,500        
Net increase in Federal Home Loan Bank borrowings 5,000             -           -            
Net increase (decrease) in securities sold under repurchase agreements (5,000)           (5,000)      5,000        
Issuance of common stock 131                127          258           
Repurchase of common stock -                (7,709)      (8,141)      
Dividends paid (10,162)         (11,861)    (11,731)    

Net cash provided by (used for) financing activities $ 2,767             $ (20,720)    $ (79,767)    

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 25,673           $ (2,790)      $ (9,427)      

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year (Note 1) 25,113           27,903     37,330      
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year (Note 1) $ 50,786           $ 25,113     $ 27,903      

Supplemental Cash Flow Information
Cash paid for interest $ 42,336           $ 50,964     $ 49,259      
Cash paid for federal income taxes $ 1,459             $ 5,600       $ 4,474        

Supplemental Schedule of Non Cash Investing Activities
Transfer of loans to other real estate owned $ 13,306           $ 11,919     $ 4,072        
Transfer of loans to other assets $ 393                $ 1,939       $ 150           

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. 
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 Notes To Consolidated Financial Statements
(1)  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of MBT Financial Corp. (the “Corporation”) and its wholly 
owned subsidiary, Monroe Bank & Trust (the “Bank”). The Bank includes the accounts of its wholly owned subsidiaries, 
MBT Credit Company, Inc. and MB&T Financial Services, Inc. The Bank operates twenty-one offices in Monroe County, 
Michigan and six offices in Wayne County, Michigan. MBT Credit Company, Inc. operates a mortgage loan office in 
Monroe County. The Bank’s primary source of revenue is from providing loans to customers, who are predominantly small 
and middle-market businesses and middle-income individuals. The Corporation’s sole business segment is community 
banking.

The accounting and reporting policies of the Bank conform to practice within the banking industry and are in accordance 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States. Preparation of financial statements in conformity with 
generally accepted accounting principles requires Management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported 
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements 
and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.  Actual results could differ from those 
estimates. Material estimates that are particularly susceptible to significant changes in the near term are the determination 
of the allowance for loan losses, the fair value of investment securities, and the valuation of other real estate owned.

The significant accounting policies are as follows:

PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION
The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Corporation and its subsidiary. All material intercompany 
transactions and balances have been eliminated. 

SIGNIFICANT GROUP CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK
Most of the Corporation’s activities are with customers located within southeast Michigan.  Notes 3 and 4 discuss the types 
of securities and lending that the Corporation engages in.  The Corporation does not have any significant concentrations in 
any one industry or to any one customer.

INVESTMENT SECURITIES
Investment securities that are “held to maturity” are stated at cost, and adjusted for accumulated amortization of premium 
and accretion of discount.  The Bank has the intention and, in Management’s opinion, the ability to hold these investment 
securities until maturity.  Investment securities that are “available for sale” are stated at estimated market value, with 
the related unrealized gains and losses reported as an amount, net of taxes, as a component of stockholders’ equity. The 
market value of securities is based on quoted market prices. For securities that do not have readily available market values, 
estimated market values are calculated based on the market values of comparable securities. Gains and losses on the sale 
of securities are determined using the specific identification method. Premiums and discounts are recognized in interest 
income using the interest method over the term of the security.

LOANS
The Bank grants mortgage, commercial, and consumer loans to customers. Loans are reported at their outstanding unpaid 
principal balances, adjusted for charge offs, the allowance for loan losses, and any deferred fees or costs on originated loans. 
Interest income is accrued on the unpaid principal balance. Loan origination fees and certain direct origination costs, are 
deferred and recognized as an adjustment of the related loan yield using the interest method.

The accrual of interest on loans is discontinued at the time the loan is 90 days delinquent unless the credit is well secured 
and in the process of collection. In all cases, loans are placed on nonaccrual or charged off at an earlier date if principal or 
interest is considered doubtful.

All interest accrued but not collected for loans that are placed on nonaccrual or charged off is reversed against interest 
income. The interest on these loans is accounted for on the cash basis or cost recovery method, until qualifying for return 
to accrual. Loans are returned to accrual status when all the principal and interest amounts contractually due are brought 
current and future payments are reasonably assured.

LOANS HELD FOR SALE
Loans held for sale consist of fixed rate residential mortgage loans with maturities of 15 to 30 years. Such loans are recorded 
at the lower of aggregate cost or estimated fair value.

ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES
The allowance for loan losses is established as losses are estimated to have occurred through a provision for loan losses 
charged to earnings.  Loan losses are charged against the allowance when management believes the uncollectibility of a 
loan balance is confirmed.  Subsequent recoveries, if any, are credited to the allowance.
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The allowance for loan losses is evaluated on a regular basis by management and is based upon management’s periodic 
review of the collectibility of the loans in light of historical experience, the nature and volume of the loan portfolio, adverse 
situations that may affect the borrower’s ability to repay, estimated value of any underlying collateral and prevailing 
economic conditions.  This evaluation is inherently subjective as it requires estimates that are susceptible to significant 
revision as more information becomes available.

The allowance consists of specific and general components. The specific component relates to loans that are classified 
as non-accrual or renegotiated. For such loans that are also classified as impaired, an allowance is established when the 
discounted cash flows (or collateral value or observable market price) of the impaired loan is lower than the carrying value 
of that loan. The general component covers non-classified loans and is based on historical loss experience, adjusted for 
qualitative factors.

A loan is considered impaired when, based on current information and events, it is probable that the Corporation will be 
unable to collect the scheduled payments of principal or interest when due according to the contractual terms of the loan 
agreement.  Factors considered by management in determining impairment include payment status, collateral value, and the 
probability of collecting scheduled principal and interest payments when due.  Loans that experience insignificant payment 
delays and payment shortfalls generally are not classified as impaired.  Management determines the significance of payment 
delays and payment shortfalls on a case-by-case basis, taking into consideration all of the circumstances surrounding 
the loan and the borrower, including length of the delay, the reasons for the delay, the borrower’s prior payment record, 
and the amount of the shortfall in relation to the principal and interest owed.  Impairment is measured on a loan by loan 
basis for commercial and construction loans by either the present value of expected future cash flows discounted at the 
loan’s effective interest rate, the loan’s obtainable market price, or the fair value of the collateral if the loan is collateral 
dependent.

Large groups of homogeneous loans are collectively evaluated for impairment.  Accordingly, the Corporation does not 
separately identify individual consumer and residential loans for impairment disclosures.

FORECLOSED ASSETS (INCLUDES OTHER REAL ESTATE OWNED)
Assets acquired through, or in lieu of, loan foreclosure are held for sale and are initially recorded at the lower of fair value or 
the loan carrying amount at the date of the foreclosure, establishing a new cost basis. Subsequent to foreclosure, valuations 
are periodically performed by Management and the assets are carried at the lower of carrying amount or fair value less cost 
to sell. Revenue and expenses from operations and changes in the valuation allowance are included in net expenses from 
foreclosed assets.

BANK PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT
Bank premises and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation of $32,040,000 in 2008 and $29,536,000 in 
2007. The Bank uses the straight-line method to provide for depreciation, which is charged to operations over the estimated 
useful lives of the assets.  Depreciation expense amounted to $2,586,000 in 2008, $2,686,000 in 2007, and  $2,353,000 in 
2006.

The cost of assets retired and the related accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the accounts and the resulting gains 
or losses are reflected in operations in the year the assets are retired.

BANK OWNED LIFE INSURANCE
Bank owned life insurance policies are stated at the current cash surrender value of the policy, or the policy death proceeds 
less any obligation to provide a death benefit to an insured’s beneficiaries if that value is less than the cash surrender value. 
Increases in the asset value are recorded as earnings in Other Income.

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Accounting principles generally require that revenue, expenses, gains, and losses be included in net income. Certain 
changes in assets and liabilities, however, such as unrealized gains and losses on securities available for sale, and amounts 
recognized related to postretirement benefit plans (gains and losses, prior service costs, and transition assets or obligations), 
are reported as a direct adjustment to the equity section of the balance sheet. Such items, along with net income, are 
components of comprehensive income.

The components of accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) and related tax effects are as follows:

Dollars in thousands 2008 2007 2006
Unrealized gains (losses) on securities available for sale 85$               (474)$        (9,008)$      
Reclassification adjustment for losses (gains) realized in income (422)              80             5,057         
Net unrealized gains (losses) (337)$            (394)$        (3,951)$      
Post retirement benefit obligations (3,109)           (3,405)       (3,863)        
Tax effect 1,206            1,329        2,735         
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) (2,240)$         (2,470)$     (5,079)$      
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CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and Cash Equivalents include cash and due from banks and Federal funds sold. Generally, cash equivalents have daily 
maturities.

INCOME TAXES
Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are determined using the liability (or balance sheet) method.  Under this method, 
the net deferred tax asset or liability is determined based on the tax effects of the various temporary differences between the 
book and tax bases of the various balance sheet assets and liabilities and gives current recognition to changes in tax rates 
and laws.

STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION
On January 1, 2006, the Company adopted FAS 123(R), “Accounting for Stock Based Compensation” for all share based 
payments to employees, including grants of stock options and restricted stock units. The amount of compensation is 
measured at the fair value of the options when granted, and this cost is expensed over the required service period, which is 
normally the vesting period of the options.

FAS 123(R) applies to awards granted or modified after January 1, 2006. Compensation cost is also recorded for prior 
option grants that vest after the date of adoption.

The weighted average fair value of options granted was $1.39, $2.76, and $3.61, in 2008, 2007, and 2006, respectively. 
The fair value of each option grant is estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model with the 
following assumptions used for grants in 2008, 2007, and 2006: expected option lives of seven years for all three; expected 
volatility of 25.90%, 20.30%, and 22.90%; risk-free interest rates of 3.61%, 4.70%, and 4.50%; and dividend yields of 
4.87%, 3.71%, and 3.50%, respectively.

OFF BALANCE SHEET INSTRUMENTS
In the ordinary course of business, the Corporation has entered into commitments to extend credit, including commitments 
under credit card arrangements, commercial letters of credit and standby letters of credit. Such financial instruments are 
recorded when they are funded.

FAIR VALUE
The Corporation measures or monitors many of its assets and liabilities on a fair value basis. Fair value is used on a recurring 
basis for assets and liabilities that are elected to be accounted for under FAS 159 as well as for certain assets and liabilities 
in which fair value is the primary basis of accounting. Examples of these include derivative instruments and available for 
sale securities. Additionally, fair value is used on a non-recurring basis to evaluate assets or liabilities for impairment or for 
disclosure purposes. Examples of these non-recurring uses of fair value include certain loans held for sale accounted for on 
a lower of cost or market basis. Fair value is defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer 
a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. Depending on the nature of the 
asset or liability, the Corporation uses various valuation techniques and assumptions when estimating fair value, which are 
in accordance with FAS 157.

In accordance with FAS 157, the Corporation applied the following fair value hierarchy:

 Level 1 – inputs to the valuation methodology are quoted prices (unadjusted) for identical assets or liabilities in active 
markets. The Corporation’s U.S. government agency securities, government sponsored mortgage backed securities, 
and mutual fund investments where quoted prices are available in an active market generally are classified within 
Level 1 of the fair value hierarchy.

 Level 2 – Inputs to the valuation methodology include quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities in active markets 
and inputs that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly, for substantially the full term of 
the financial instrument. The Corporation’s borrowed funds and investments in obligations of states and political 
subdivisions are generally classified in Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy. Fair values for these instruments are 
estimated using pricing models, quoted prices of securities with similar characteristics, or discounted cash flows.

 Level 3 – Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the fair value measurement.  Private 
equity investments and trust preferred collateralized debt obligations are classified within Level 3 of the fair value 
hierarchy. Fair values are initially valued based on transaction price and are adjusted to reflect exit values.

When determining the fair value measurements for assets and liabilities required or permitted to be recorded at and/or 
marked to fair value, the Corporation considers the principal or most advantageous market in which it would transact and 
considers assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability. When possible, the Corporation 
looks to active and observable markets to price identical assets or liabilities. When identical assets and liabilities are not 
traded in active markets, the Corporation looks to market observable data for similar assets or liabilities. Nevertheless, 
certain assets and liabilities are not actively traded in observable markets and the Corporation must use alternative valuation 
techniques to derive a fair value measurement.
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 (2)  Cash and Due from Banks
The Bank is required by regulatory agencies to maintain legal reserve requirements based on the level of balances in deposit 
categories. Cash balances restricted from usage due to these requirements were $4,695,000 and $3,475,000 at December 
31, 2008 and 2007, respectively. Cash and due from banks includes deposits held at correspondent banks which are fully 
insured by the FDIC.

(3) Investment Securities
The following is a summary of the Bank’s investment securities portfolio as of December 31, 2008 and 2007 (000s 
omitted):

Held to Maturity
December 31, 2008

Gross Gross Estimated
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Market

Cost Gains Losses Value
Obligations of U.S. Government

Agencies 7$                   -$                  -$                  7$                   
Obligations of States and Political

Subdivisions 46,833            214                   (1,011)               46,036            
46,840$          214$                 (1,011)$             46,043$          

Available for Sale
December 31, 2008

Gross Gross Estimated
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Market

Cost Gains Losses Value
Obligations of U.S. Government

Agencies 322,767$        6,915$              (11)$                  329,671$        
Obligations of States and Political

Subdivisions 40,999            541                   (426)                  41,114            
Trust Preferred CDO Securities 25,132            -                    (5,761)               19,371            
Corporate Debt Securities 15,170            -                    (1,654)               13,516            
Other Securities 2,386              59                     -                    2,445              

406,454$        7,515$              (7,852)$             406,117$        

Held to Maturity
December 31, 2007

Gross Gross Estimated
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Market

Cost Gains Losses Value
Obligations of U.S. Government

Agencies 7$                   1$                     -$                  8$                   
Obligations of States and Political

Subdivisions 44,727            334                   (25)                    45,036            
44,734$          335$                 (25)$                  45,044$          

Available for Sale
December 31, 2007

Gross Gross Estimated
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Market

Cost Gains Losses Value
Obligations of U.S. Government

Agencies 330,505$        968$                 (1,295)$             330,178$        
Obligations of States and Political

Subdivisions 27,046            207                   (119)                  27,134            
Trust Preferred CDO Securities 20,044            -                    (179)                  19,865            
Corporate Debt Securities 1,024              2                       -                    1,026              
Other Securities 2,013              22                     -                    2,035              

380,632$        1,199$              (1,593)$             380,238$        

The amortized cost, estimated market value, and weighted average yield of securities at December 31, 2008, by contractual 
maturity, are shown below. Expected maturities will differ from contractual maturities because issuers may have the right 
to call or prepay obligations with or without call or prepayment penalties (000s omitted). 
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Estimated Weighted Estimated Weighted
Amortized Market Average Amortized Market Average

Cost Value Yield Cost Value Yield
Maturing within

1 year 17,904$       17,940$       3.95% 40,399$       40,591$       2.78%
1 to 5 years 15,650         15,654         4.89% 43,166         43,514         4.40%
5 to 10 years 7,286           7,025           4.70% 80,060         81,294         4.99%
Over 10 years 6,000           5,424           4.89% 240,443       238,273       5.30%

Securities with no stated maturity -              -              0.00% 2,386           2,445           0.00%
46,840$       46,043$       4.50% 406,454$     406,117$     4.86%

Held to Maturity Available for Sale

The investment securities portfolio is evaluated for impairment throughout the year. Impairment is recorded against 
individual securities, unless the decrease in fair value is attributable to interest rates or the lack of an active market, and 
management determines that the Company has the intent and ability to hold the investment for a period of time sufficient 
to allow for an anticipated recovery in the market value. The fair values of investments with an amortized cost in excess of 
their fair values at December 31, 2008 and December 31, 2007 are as follows (000s omitted):

Aggregate 
Fair Value

Gross 
Unrealized 

Losses
Aggregate 
Fair Value

Gross 
Unrealized 

Losses
Aggregate 
Fair Value

Gross 
Unrealized 

Losses
Obligations of United States

Government Agencies 8,791$           4$                  1,500$           7$                  10,291$         11$                
Obligations of States and

Political Subdivisions 20,707           1,211             3,878             226                24,585           1,437             
Trust Preferred CDO Securities 6,605             2,474             12,766           3,287             19,371           5,761             
Corporate Debt Securities 12,516           1,654             -                 -                 12,516           1,654             

48,619$         5,343$           18,144$         3,520$           66,763$         8,863$           

Less than 12 months 12 months or longer Total

December 31, 2008

Aggregate 
Fair Value

Gross 
Unrealized 

Losses
Aggregate 
Fair Value

Gross 
Unrealized 

Losses
Aggregate 
Fair Value

Gross 
Unrealized 

Losses
Obligations of United States

Government Agencies 63,520$         234$              64,720$         1,061$           128,240$       1,295$           
Obligations of States and

Political Subdivisions 1,304             6                    9,711             138                11,015           144                
Trust Preferred CDO Securities 16,865           164                2,000             15                  18,865           179                

81,689$         404$              76,431$         1,214$           158,120$       1,618$           

Less than 12 months 12 months or longer Total

December 31, 2007

The amount of investment securities issued by government agencies, states, and political subdivisions with unrealized 
losses and the amount of unrealized losses on those investment securities are primarily the result of market interest rates 
and not the result of the credit quality of the issuers of the securities. The company has the ability and intent to hold these 
securities until recovery, which may be until maturity. 

The Trust Preferred Securities are issued by companies in the financial services industry, including banks, thrifts, 
and insurance companies. Each of the four securities owned by the Company is in an unrealized loss position. 
The main reasons for the impairment are the overall decline in market values for financial industry securities and 
the lack of an active market for these types of securities in particular. In determining that the impairment is not 
other-than-temporary, the Company analyzed each security’s expected cash flows. The assumptions used in the cash 
flow analysis were developed following a review of the financial condition of the banks in the pools. The analysis 
concluded that disruption of our cash flows due to defaults by issuers was currently not expected to occur. As a result 
of uncertainties in the market place affecting companies in the financial services industry, it is at least reasonably 
possible that a change in the estimate will occur in the near term.

The Corporate Debt Securities consist of senior unsecured debt issued by regional banks and bank holding companies. 
The market values for these securities have declined over the last several months due to larger credit spreads on 
financial sector debt. The Company owns six bonds with maturities ranging from January, 2009 to February, 2019. 
The Company monitors the financial condition of each issuer by reviewing financial statements and industry analyst 
reports, and believes that the each of the issuers will be able to fulfill the obligations of these securities. The Company 
has the ability and intent to hold these securities until they recover, which could be at their maturity dates. 
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 Investment securities carried at $263,460,000 and $351,625,000 were pledged or set aside to secure borrowings, public and trust 
deposits, and for other purposes required by law at December 31, 2008 and December 31, 2007, respectively.

At December 31, 2008, Obligations of U. S. Government Agencies included securities issued by the Federal Home Loan Bank with 
an estimated market value of $75,999,000. At December 31, 2007, Obligations of U. S. Government Agencies included securities 
issued by the Federal Home Loan Bank with an estimated market value of $124,511,000.

For the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007, and 2006, proceeds from sales of securities amounted to $65,762,000, $77,691,000, 
and $144,718,000, respectively. Gross realized gains amounted to $630,000, $361,000, and $423,000, respectively. Gross realized 
losses amounted to $208,000, $441,000, and $5,480,000, respectively. The tax provision applicable to these net realized gains and 
losses amounted to $148,000, ($28,000), and ($1,770,000), respectively.

(4) Loans
Loan balances outstanding as of December 31 consist of the following (000s omitted):

2008 2007
Residential real estate loans 439,133$           489,038$        
Non residential real estate loans 352,935             357,622          
Loans to finance agricultural production and

other loans to farmers 9,763                 5,981              
Commercial and industrial loans 109,495             107,375          
Loans to individuals for household, family,

and other personal expenditures 29,901               40,705            
All other loans (including overdrafts) 384                    731                 

Total loans, gross 941,611$           1,001,452$     
Less: Deferred loan fees and costs 663                    624                 
Total loans, net of deferred loan fees and costs 940,948$           1,000,828$     
Less: Allowance for loan losses 18,528               20,222            

922,420$           980,606$        

The following is a summary of impaired loans (000s omitted):

2008 2007 2006
Year-end impaired loans with no allowance for loan losses allocated 16,974$            2,603$              3,089$              
Year-end impaired loans with allowance for loan losses allocated 39,272              27,102              19,258              
Year-end allowance for loan losses allocated to impaired loans 6,135                5,108                3,712                
Average investment in impaired loans 39,086              23,486              29,354              
Interest income recognized on impaired loans 1,183                1,254                1,288                
Cash basis interest income recognized on impaired loans during the year 1,183                1,254                1,288                

Non-accrual loans totaled $47,872,000 as of December 31, 2008 and $30,459,000 as of December 31, 2007. Loans ninety days or 
more past due and still accruing interest were $93,000 as of December 31, 2008 and $102,000 as of December 31, 2007.

Included in Loans are loans to certain officers, directors, and companies in which such officers and directors have 10 percent or 
more beneficial ownership in the aggregate amount of $30,610,000 and $28,320,000 at December 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively. 
In 2008, new loans and other additions amounted to $42,726,000, and repayments and other reductions amounted to $40,436,000. In 
2007, new loans and other additions amounted to $42,810,000, and repayments and other reductions amounted to $40,180,000.  In 
Management’s judgment, these loans were made on substantially the same terms and conditions as those made to other borrowers, 
and do not represent more than the normal risk of collectibility or present other unfavorable features.

Loans carried at $192,709,000 and $188,015,000 at December 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively, were pledged to secure Federal 
Home Loan Bank advances.

(5)   Allowance For Loan Losses
Activity in the allowance for loan losses was as follows (000s omitted):

2008 2007 2006
Balance beginning of year 20,222$       13,764$  13,625$  
Provision for loan losses 18,000         11,407    16,475    
Loans charged off (20,648)       (6,386)     (18,376)   
Recoveries 954              1,437      2,040      
Balance end of year 18,528$       20,222$  13,764$  
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Each period the provision for loan losses in the income statement results from the combination of an estimate by Management 
of loan losses that occurred during the current period and the ongoing adjustment of prior estimates of losses occurring in 
prior periods.

To serve as a basis for making this provision, the Bank maintains an extensive credit risk monitoring process that considers 
several factors including: current economic conditions affecting the Bank’s customers, the payment performance of 
individual loans and pools of homogeneous loans, portfolio seasoning, changes in collateral values, and detailed reviews 
of specific loan relationships. For loans deemed to be impaired due to an expectation that all contractual payments will 
probably not be received, impairment is measured by comparing the Bank’s recorded investment in the loan to the present 
value of expected cash flows discounted at the loan’s effective interest rate, the fair value of the collateral, or the loan’s 
observable market price.

The provision for loan losses increases the allowance for loan losses, a valuation account which appears on the consolidated 
balance sheets. As the specific customer and amount of a loan loss is confirmed by gathering additional information, taking 
collateral in full or partial settlement of the loan, bankruptcy of the borrower, etc., the loan is charged off, reducing the 
allowance for loan losses. If, subsequent to a charge off, the Bank is able to collect additional amounts from the customer 
or sell collateral worth more than earlier estimated, a recovery is recorded.

(6)   Bank Premises and Equipment
Bank premises and equipment as of year end are as follows (000s omitted):

2008 2007
Land, buildings and improvements 43,859$              41,900$          
Equipment, furniture and fixtures 21,088                20,355            
Total Bank premises and equipment 64,947$              62,255$          
Less accumulated depreciation 32,040                29,536            
Bank premises and equipment, net 32,907$              32,719$          

Bank Premises and Equipment includes Construction in Progress of $1,647,000 as of December 31, 2008 and $551,000 as 
of December 31, 2007.

The Company has entered into lease commitments for office locations. Rental expense charged to operations was $352,000, 
$256,000, and $256,000 for the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007, and 2006, respectively. The future minimum lease 
payments are as follows:

Year
Minimum 
Payment

2009 241,000$      
2010 216,000
2011 221,000
2012 137,000
2013 57,000

(7)   Deposits
Interest expense on time certificates of deposit of $100,000 or more in the year 2008 amounted to $5,779,000, as compared 
with $7,748,000 in 2007, and $7,974,000 in 2006. At December 31, 2008, the balance of time certificates of deposit of 
$100,000 or more was $133,249,000, as compared with $155,319,000 at December 31, 2007. The amount of time deposits 
with a remaining term of more than 1 year was $201,003,000 at December 31, 2008 and $228,335,000 at December 31, 2007. 
The following table shows the scheduled maturities of Certificates of Deposit as of December 31, 2008:

Under $100,000
$100,000 and 

over
2009 220,392,000$     94,654,000$       
2010 57,809,000 3,628,000
2011 70,843,000 28,720,000
2012 21,968,000 4,934,000
2013 8,110,000 1,101,000
Thereafter 3,678,000 212,000
Total 382,800,000$     133,249,000$     

Time certificates of deposit under $100,000 include $105,764,000 of brokered certificates of deposit as of December 31, 
2008, and $80,984,000 as of December 31, 2007. 
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(8)   Federal Home Loan Bank Advances and Repurchase Agreements
The following is a summary of the Bank’s borrowings from the Federal Home Loan Bank of Indianapolis as of December 
31, 2008 and 2007 (000s omitted):

Floating Rate Fixed Rate
Maturing in Amount Rate Amount Rate

2009 13,000$            2.46% 20,000$            4.91%
2010 -                    -       115,000            5.40%
2011 3,000                2.02% 3,500                5.08%
2013 95,000              4.94% -                    -    
2014 12,000              2.03% -                    -    

123,000$          4.32% 138,500$          5.32%

December 31, 2008

Floating Rate Fixed Rate
Maturing in Amount Rate Amount Rate

2009 13,000$            5.06% 15,000$            5.52%
2010 -                    -       115,000            5.40%
2011 3,000                5.14% 3,500                5.08%
2013 95,000              7.28% -                    -    
2014 12,000              5.15% -                    -    

123,000$          6.78% 133,500$          5.41%

December 31, 2007

The interest rates on the floating rate advances reset quarterly based on the three month LIBOR rate plus a spread ranging 
from 15 to 260 basis points. The fixed rate advances have a put option that allows the Federal Home Loan Bank to require 
repayment of the advance or conversion of the advance to floating rate at the three month LIBOR rate plus a spread ranging 
from 0 to 2 basis points.

The following is a summary of the Bank’s borrowings under repurchase agreements as of December 31, 2008 and 2007 (000s 
omitted):

Floating Rate Fixed Rate
Maturing in Amount Rate Amount Rate

2011 -$                  -       10,000$            4.65%
2012 -                    -       5,000                4.12%
2016 -                    -       15,000              4.65%

-$                  -       30,000$            4.56%

Securities Sold Under Agreements to Repurchase
December 31, 2008

Floating Rate Fixed Rate
Maturing in Amount Rate Amount Rate

2008 -$                  -       5,000$              4.05%
2011 -                    -       10,000              4.65%
2012 -                    -       5,000                4.12%
2016 -                    -       15,000              4.65%

-$                  -       35,000$            4.49%

December 31, 2007

 (9) Retirement Plans and Postretirement Benefit Plans
In 2000, the Bank implemented a retirement plan that included both a money purchase pension plan, as well as a voluntary 
profit sharing 401(k) plan for all employees who meet certain age and length of service eligibility requirements. In 2002, 
the Bank amended its retirement plan to freeze the money purchase plan and retain the 401(k) plan. To ensure that the plan 
meets the Safe Harbor provisions of the applicable sections of the Internal Revenue Code, the Bank contributes an amount 
equal to four percent of the employee’s base salary to the 401(k) plan for all eligible employees. In addition, an employee 
may contribute from 1 to 75 percent of his or her base salary, up to a maximum of $20,500 in 2008. The Bank matches the 
employee’s elective contribution up to the first six percent of the employee’s annual base salary. Depending on the Bank’s 
profitability, an additional profit sharing contribution may be made by the Bank to the 401(k) plan. There were no profit sharing 
contributions in 2008, 2007, and 2006. The total retirement plan expense was $1,270,000, for the year ended December 31, 
2008, $1,258,000 for the year ended December 31, 2007, and $1,188,000 for the year ended December 31, 2006.
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The Bank has a postretirement benefit plan that generally provides for the continuation of medical benefits for all employees 
hired before January 1, 2007 who retire from the Bank at age 55 or older, upon meeting certain length of service eligibility 
requirements.  The Bank does not fund its postretirement benefit obligation. Rather, payments are made as costs are incurred 
by covered retirees. The amount of benefits paid under the postretirement benefit plan was $239,000 in 2008, $227,000 in 
2007, and $221,000 in 2006. The amount of insurance premium paid by the Bank for retirees is capped at 200% of the cost 
of the premium as of December 31, 1992.

A reconciliation of the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation (“APBO”) to the amounts recorded in the consolidated 
balance sheets in Interest Payable and Other Liabilities at December 31 is as follows (000s omitted):

2008 2007
APBO 2,000$        1,985$        
Unrecognized net transition obligation (214)            (268)            
Unrecognized prior service costs (21)              (24)              
Unrecognized net gain 356             261             
Accrued benefit cost at fiscal year end 2,121$        1,954$        

The changes recorded in the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation were as follows (000s omitted):

2008 2007
APBO at beginning of year 1,985$        1,890$        
Service cost 102             100             
Interest cost 116             110             
Actuarial loss (gain) (98)              (4)                
Plan participants' contributions 134             116             
Benefits paid during year (239)            (227)            
APBO at end of year 2,000$        1,985$        

Components of the Bank’s postretirement benefit expense were as follows:

2008 2007 2006
Service cost 102$           100$           104$           
Interest cost 116             110             106             
Amortization of transition obligation 54               54               54               
Prior service costs 4                 4                 4                 
Amortization of gains (4)                (4)                -              
Net postretirement benefit expense 272$           264$           268$           

The APBO as of December 31, 2008 and 2007 was calculated using an assumed discount rate of 5.75% and 6.00%, respectively.  
Based on the provisions of the plan, the Bank’s expense is capped at 200% of the 1992 expense, with all expenses above the 
cap incurred by the retiree. The expense reached the cap in 2004, and accordingly the impact of an increase in health care 
costs on the APBO was not calculated.

The Bank Owned Life Insurance policies fund a Death Benefit Only (DBO) obligation that the Bank has with 10 of its active 
directors, 5 retired directors, 16 active executives, and 8 retired executives. The DBO plan, which replaced previous split 
dollar agreements, provides a taxable death benefit. The benefit for directors is grossed up to provide a net benefit to each 
director’s beneficiaries based on that director’s length of service on the board. The directors’ net death benefits are $500,000 
for director service of less than 3 years, $600,000 for service up to 5 years, $750,000 for service up to 10 years, and 
$1,000,000 for director service of 10 years or more. The executives’ beneficiaries will receive a grossed up benefit that will 
provide a net benefit equal to two times the executive’s base salary if death occurs during employment and a postretirement 
benefit equal to the executive’s final annual salary rate at the time of retirement if death occurs after retirement.
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Information for the postretirement death benefits and health care benefits is as follows as of the December 31 measurement 
date (000s):

2008 2007 2008 2007

Change in benefit obligation
Benefit obligation at beginning of year 3,996$         4,297           1,985$        1,890$        
Service cost 56                69                102             100             
Interest cost 234              236              116             110             
Plan participants' contributions -               -               134             116             
Actuarial loss (gain) 128              (56)               (98)              (4)                
Benefits paid -               (550)             (239)            (227)            
Benefit obligation at end of year 4,414$         3,996$         2,000$        1,985$        

Change in accrued benefit cost
Accrued benefit cost at beginning of year 591$            524$            1,985$        1,801$        
Service cost 56                69                102             100             
Interest cost 234              236              116             110             
Amortization 315              314              54               54               
Employer contributions -               (550)             (105)            (111)            
Net gain -               (2)                 -              31               
Accrued benefit cost at end of year 1,196$         591$            2,152$        1,985$        

Change in plan assets
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year -$             -$             -$            -$            
Employer contributions -               550              105             111             
Plan participants' contributions -               -               134             116             
Benefits paid during year -               (550)             (239)            (227)            
Fair value of plan assets at end of year -$             -$             -$            -$            

Funded status at end of year (3,218)$        (3,405)$        152$           -$            

Postretirement Death Benefit 
Obligations

Postretirement Health Care 
Benefits

Amounts recognized in other liabilities as of December 31 consist of (000s):

2008 2007 2008 2007
Assets -$             -               -$            -$            
Liabilities 4,414           3,996           2,000          1,985          
Total 4,414$         3,996$         2,000$        1,985$        

Postretirement Death Benefit 
Obligations

Postretirement Health Care 
Benefits

Amounts recognized in accumulated other comprehensive income as of December 31 consist of (000s):

2008 2007 2008 2007
Net loss (gain) (11)$             (138)             (356)$          (261)$          
Transition obligation (asset) -               -               214             268             
Prior service cost (credit) 3,241           3,543           21               (7)                

3,230$         3,405$         (121)$          -$            

Postretirement Death Benefit 
Obligations

Postretirement Health Care 
Benefits

(10) Stockholders’ Equity
On December 22, 2005, the Corporation’s Board of Directors authorized the repurchase of up to 2 million shares of MBT 
Financial Corp. common stock during 2006. On December 21, 2006, the Board of Directors authorized the repurchase of up 
to 1 million shares during 2007. On December 20, 2007, the Board of Directors authorized the repurchase of up to 1 million 
shares during 2008. Shares purchased during the last three years are as follows: 
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Shares 
Repurchased Cost

2006 499,974              8,141,000
2007 599,362              7,709,000
2008 -                      0
Total 1,099,336           15,850,000$       

On December 18, 2008, the Corporation’s Board of Directors authorized the repurchase of up to 1 million shares of MBT 
Financial Corp. common stock during the 12 month period ending December 31, 2009.

 (11) Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial Instruments
Certain of the Bank’s assets and liabilities are financial instruments that have fair values that differ from their carrying 
values in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets.  These fair values, along with the methods and assumptions used 
to estimate such fair values, are discussed below.  The fair values of all financial instruments not discussed below (Cash and 
cash equivalents, Federal funds sold, Federal Home Loan Bank stock, Accrued interest receivable and other assets, Bank 
Owned Life Insurance, Federal funds purchased, and Interest payable and other liabilities) are estimated to be equal to their 
carrying amounts as of December 31, 2008 and 2007.

INVESTMENT SECURITIES
Fair value for the Bank’s investment securities was determined using the market value in active markets, where available. 
When not available, fair values are estimated using the fair value hierarchy. In the fair value hierarchy, Level 2 fair values 
are determined using observable inputs other than Level 1 market prices, such as quoted prices for similar assets. Level 3 
values are determined using unobservable inputs, such as discounted cash flow projections. These Estimated Market Values 
are disclosed in Note 3. The fair value disclosures required by FAS 157 are in Note 19.

LOANS, NET
The fair value of all loans is estimated by discounting the future cash flows associated with the loans, using the current rates 
at which similar loans would be made to borrowers with similar credit ratings and for the same remaining maturities. The 
estimated fair value of loans at December 31, 2008, net of the allowance for loan losses, is $953,267,000, compared to the 
carrying amount of $922,420,000. The estimated fair value of loans at December 31, 2007, net of the allowance for loan 
losses, was $993,051,000, compared to the carrying amount of $980,606,000.

OTHER TIME DEPOSITS
The fair value of other time deposits, consisting of fixed maturity certificates of deposit, is estimated by discounting the 
related cash flows using the rates currently offered for deposits of similar remaining maturities.  The estimated fair value 
of other time deposits at December 31, 2008 is $521,272,000, compared to the carrying amount of $514,316,000. The 
estimated fair value of other time deposits at December 31, 2007 was $494,276,000, compared to the carrying amount of 
$491,943,000.

FHLB ADVANCES AND SECURITIES SOLD UNDER REPURCHASE AGREEMENTS
A portion of the Federal Home Loan Bank advances in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets were written with a 
put option that allows the Federal Home Loan Bank to require repayment or conversion to a variable rate advance. The fair 
value of these putable Federal Home Loan Bank advances is estimated using the binomial lattice option pricing method. 
The estimated fair value of putable Federal Home Loan Bank advances at December 31, 2008 is $138,870,000, compared to 
the carrying amount of $130,000,000. The estimated fair value of putable Federal Home Loan Bank advances at December 
31, 2007 was $135,694,000, compared to the carrying amount of $130,000,000.

The estimated fair value of the variable rate advances at December 31, 2008 is $131,491,000, compared to the carrying 
amount of $123,000,000. The estimated fair value of the variable rate advances at December 31, 2007 was $132,675,000, 
compared to the carrying amount of $123,000,000.

The estimated fair value of the fixed rate Federal Home Loan Bank advances at December 31, 2008 was $8,800,000, 
compared to the carrying amount of $8,500,000. The estimated fair value of the fixed rate Federal Home Loan Bank 
advances at December 31, 2007 was $3,607,000, compared to the carrying amount of $3,500,000.

The estimated fair value of the Securities Sold under Repurchase Agreements at December 31, 2008 was $33,840,000, 
compared to the carrying amount of $30,000,000. The estimated fair value of the Securities Sold under Repurchase 
Agreements at December 31, 2007 was $36,783,000, compared to the carrying amount of $35,000,000.

OFF-BALANCE-SHEET FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
The fair values of commitments to extend credit and standby letters of credit and financial guarantees written are 
estimated using the fees currently charged to engage into similar agreements.  The fair values of these instruments are not 
significant.



A
n

n
u

a
l

 
R

e
p

o
r

t
 

2
0

0
8

4�

(12)  Federal Income Taxes
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for future tax consequences attributable to differences between the 
financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets and 
liabilities are measured using the enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary 
differences are expected to be reversed. The Corporation and the Bank file a consolidated Federal income tax return.

The provision for Federal income taxes consists of the following (000s omitted):

2008 2007 2006
Federal income taxes currently payable 77$               3,885$          680$             
Provision (credit) for deferred taxes on:

Book (over) under tax loan loss provision 584               (2,260)           (251)              
Accretion of bond discount 18                 (61)                (39)                
Net deferred loan origination fees (21)                216               (147)              
Accrued postretirement benefits (303)              (100)              (267)              
Tax over (under) book depreciation 14                 51                 (45)                
Alternative minimum tax (440)              680               (680)              
Non-accrual loan interest (352)              (12)                6                   
Write down of other real estate owned (799)              (188)              124               
Other, net (95)                (162)              240               

Total deferred provision (credit) (1,394)           (1,836)           (1,059)           
(1,317)$         2,049$          (379)$            

The effective tax rate differs from the statutory rate applicable to corporations as a result of permanent differences between 
accounting and taxable income as follows:

2006
Statutory rate 34.0         % 34.0         % 34.0         %
Municipal interest income (266.7)      (9.0)          (43.6)        
Other, net (118.5)      (4.0)          (1.6)          
Effective tax rate (351.2)      % 21.0         % (11.2)        %

2008 2007

The components of the net deferred Federal income tax asset (included in Interest Receivable and Other Assets on the 
accompanying consolidated balance sheets) at December 31 are as follows (000s omitted):

2008 2007
Deferred Federal income tax assets:

Allowance for loan losses 6,590$          7,174$          
Net deferred loan origination fees 232               211               
Tax versus book depreciation differences 276               290               
Net unrealized losses on securities available for sale 118               138               
Accrued postretirement benefits 2,530            2,330            
Alternative minimum tax 440               -                
Non-accrual loan interest 416               64                 
Write down of other real estate owned 1,060            261               
Other, net 397               303               

12,059$        10,771$        
Deferred Federal income tax liabilities:

Accretion of bond discount (144)$            (127)$            
Other (437)              (437)              

(581)$            (564)$            
Net deferred Federal income tax asset 11,478$        10,207$        

(13) Regulatory Capital Requirements
The Corporation and the Bank are subject to various regulatory capital requirements administered by the Federal 
banking agencies.  Failure to meet minimum capital requirements can initiate certain mandatory (and possibly additional 
discretionary) actions by regulators that, if undertaken, could have a direct material effect on the Corporation’s consolidated 
financial statements.  Under capital adequacy guidelines and the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action, the 
Corporation and the Bank must meet specific capital guidelines that involve quantitative measures of assets, liabilities, and 
certain off-balance-sheet items as calculated under regulatory accounting practices.  The capital amounts and classification 
are also subject to qualitative judgments by the regulators about components, risk weightings, and other factors.
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Quantitative measures established by regulation to ensure capital adequacy require the Corporation and the Bank to maintain 
minimum amounts and ratios (set forth in the accompanying tables) of Total and Tier I capital to risk weighted assets and 
of Tier I capital to average assets.  

As of December 31, 2008, the Corporation’s capital ratios exceeded the required minimums to be considered well capitalized 
under the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action.  To be categorized as well capitalized, the Corporation 
must maintain minimum Total risk based, Tier I risk based, and Tier I leverage ratios as set forth in the tables.  There are 
no conditions or events since December 31, 2008 that Management believes have changed the Corporation’s category. 
Management believes, as of December 31, 2008, that the Corporation meets all capital adequacy requirements to which it 
is subject. 

The Corporation’s and Bank’s actual capital amounts and ratios are also presented in the table (000s omitted in dollar 
amounts).

Amount Ratio Amount Ratio
As of December 31, 2008:

Total Capital to Risk-Weighted Assets
Consolidated 136,286$      12.7% 106,980$      10.0%
Monroe Bank & Trust 134,853        12.6% 106,895        10.0%

Tier 1 Capital to Risk-Weighted Assets
Consolidated 122,820        11.5% 64,188          6.0%
Monroe Bank & Trust 121,398        11.4% 64,137          6.0%

Tier 1 Capital to Average Assets
Consolidated 122,820        7.8% 78,543          5.0%
Monroe Bank & Trust 121,398        7.7% 78,495          5.0%

Amount Ratio Amount Ratio
As of December 31, 2007:

Total Capital to Risk-Weighted Assets
Consolidated 143,679$      13.1% 109,974$      10.0%
Monroe Bank & Trust 142,632        13.0% 109,889        10.0%

Tier 1 Capital to Risk-Weighted Assets
Consolidated 129,839        11.8% 65,985          6.0%
Monroe Bank & Trust 128,803        11.7% 65,934          6.0%

Tier 1 Capital to Average Assets
Consolidated 129,839        8.4% 77,470          5.0%
Monroe Bank & Trust 128,803        8.3% 77,428          5.0%

Minimum to Qualify as 
Well CapitalizedActual

Actual
Minimum to Qualify as 

Well Capitalized

(14) Earnings Per Share
The calculation of earnings per common share for the years ended December 31 is as follows:

2008 2007 2006
Basic

Net income 1,692,000$             7,713,000$          3,773,000$          
Less preferred dividends -                          -                      -                      
Net income applicable to common stock 1,692,000$             7,713,000$          3,773,000$          
Average common shares outstanding 16,134,570             16,415,425          16,941,432          
Earnings per common share - basic 0.10$                      0.47$                   0.22$                   

2008 2007 2006
Diluted

Net income 1,692,000$             7,713,000$          3,773,000$          
Less preferred dividends -                          -                      -                      
Net income applicable to common stock 1,692,000$             7,713,000$          3,773,000$          
Average common shares outstanding 16,134,570             16,415,425          16,941,432          
Stock option adjustment -                          -                      -                      
Average common shares outstanding - diluted 16,134,570             16,415,425          16,941,432          
Earnings per common share - diluted 0.10$                      0.47$                   0.22$                   
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 (15) Stock-Based Compensation Plan
The Long-Term Incentive Compensation Plan approved by shareholders at the April 6, 2000 Annual Meeting of Shareholders 
of Monroe Bank & Trust authorized the Board of Directors to grant nonqualified stock options to key employees and non-
employee directors. Such grants could be made until January 2, 2010 for up to 1,000,000 shares of the Corporation’s 
common stock. The amount that could be awarded to any one individual was limited to 100,000 shares in any one calendar 
year. The MBT Financial Corp. 2008 Stock Incentive Plan was approved by shareholders at the May 1, 2008 Annual meeting 
of shareholders of MBT Financial Corp. This plan replaced the Long-Term Incentive Compensation Plan and authorized 
the Board of Directors to grant equity incentive awards to key employees and non-employee directors. Such grants may be 
made until May 1, 2018 for up to 1 million shares of the Corporation’s common stock. The amount that may be awarded to 
any one individual is limited to 100,000 shares in any one calendar year. As of December 31, 2008, the number of shares 
available under the plan is 874,682. This includes 1,375 shares that were previously awarded that have been forfeited.

Stock Option Awards - Stock options granted under the plans have exercise prices equal to the fair market value at the date 
of grant. Options granted under the plan may be exercised for a period of no more than ten years from the date of grant.  
One-third of the options granted to key employees in 2007 vest annually, beginning December 31, 2007. All options granted 
in 2006 and prior years are fully vested at December 31, 2008.

Stock Only Stock Appreciation Rights (SOSARs) – On June 4, 2008, Stock Only Stock Appreciation Rights (SOSARs) were 
awarded to key executives in accordance with the MBT Financial Corp. 2008 Stock Incentive Plan. The SOSARs have a 
term of 10 years and vest in three equal annual installments beginning December 31, 2008. SOSARs granted under the plan 
are structured as fixed grants with the exercise price equal to the market value of the underlying stock on the date of the 
grant. Upon exercise, the executive will generally receive common shares equal in value to the excess of the market value 
of the shares over the exercise price on the exercise date.

The fair value of each option and SOSAR grant is estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option pricing 
model with the assumptions disclosed in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements.

A summary of the status of stock options and SOSARs under the plans is presented in the table below.

Shares

Weighted 
Average 
Exercise 

Price Shares

Weighted 
Average 
Exercise 

Price Shares

Weighted 
Average 
Exercise 

Price
Options Outstanding, January 1 602,143       $17.36 510,143       $17.73 432,642   $17.98
Granted 99,500         8.53             94,500         15.33           86,000     16.24           
Exercised -               -               -               -               5,999       13.45           
Forfeited/Expired 60,167         16.84           2,500           16.24           2,500       20.72           
Options Outstanding, December 31 641,476       $16.04 602,143       $17.36 510,143   $17.73
Options Exercisable, December 31 549,491       $16.95 511,322       $17.68 407,991   $17.32

Weighted Average Fair Value of
   Options Granted During Year $1.39 $2.76 $3.61

2007 20062008

The options outstanding as of December 31, 2008 are exercisable at prices ranging from $8.53 to $23.40. The options 
exercisable as of December 31, 2008 are exercisable at prices ranging from $8.53 to $23.40. The number of options and 
remaining life of options at each exercise price are as follows:

Exercise 
Price Shares

Remaining Life 
(in years) Shares

Remaining Life 
(in years)

8.53$         99,500        9.60                  35,845        9.60                  
13.20$       71,669        4.01                  71,669        4.01                  
13.85$       25,838        3.01                  25,838        3.01                  
13.94$       4,402          2.01                  4,402          2.01                  
15.33$       88,667        8.01                  60,337        8.01                  
16.24$       76,500        7.01                  76,500        7.01                  
16.69$       101,500      5.01                  101,500      5.01                  

18.125$     52,400        1.50                  52,400        1.50                  
23.40$       121,000      6.01                  121,000      6.10                  

641,476      6.06                  549,491      5.57                  

Exercisable OptionsOutstanding Options

The total intrinsic value of options exercised during the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007, and 2006 was $0, $0, 
and $19,000, respectively.
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A summary of the status of the Corporation’s nonvested option shares as of December 31, 2008 and changes during 
the year ended December 31, 2008 is as follows:

Nonvested Shares Shares

Weighted Average 
Grant Date Fair 

Value
Nonvested at January 1, 2008 90,821            $3.02
Granted 99,500            1.39
Vested (91,504)           2.46
Forfeited (6,832)             3.07
Nonvested at December 31, 2008 91,985          $1.81

As of December 31, 2008, there was $168,000 of total unrecognized compensation cost related to non vested share 
based compensation arrangements granted under the Plan. The cost is expected to be recognized over a weighted 
average period of 1.5 years.

Restricted Stock Awards – Restricted stock units granted under the plan result in an award of common shares to 
key employees based upon earnings performance during the vesting period. Key employees were granted 21,500 
Restricted Stock Units (RSUs) on June 4, 2008 and 23,800 Performance Stock Units (PSUs) on January 2, 2007. 
RSUs granted on June 4, 2008 will vest on December 31, 2010 and PSUs granted on January 2, 2007 will vest on 
December 31, 2009. The amount of these stock units that will vest is based on the three year cumulative earnings per 
share achieved by the company during the vesting period as shown in the following schedule:

Three Year Cumulative Fully 
Diluted EPS for the Three Year 

Performance Period Ending 
December 31, 2009

 Percent PSUs 
Vested 

Three Year Cumulative Fully 
Diluted EPS for the Three Year 

Performance Period Ending 
December 31, 2010

 Percent RSUs 
Vested 

$3.22 100% $2.40 100%
$3.15 80% $2.34 90%
$3.09 60% $2.28 80%
$3.03 40% $2.24 70%
$2.97 20% $2.21 60%
$2.91 0% $2.16 50%

less than $2.16 0%

The Corporation does not expect to meet the earnings threshold required to award any shares under the awards 
granted in 2007 and 2008, therefore no expense was recorded in 2008 for the PSUs or RSUs.

(16) Parent Company
Condensed parent company financial statements, which include transactions with the subsidiary, are as follows (000s 
omitted):

Balance Sheets

2008 2007

Assets
Cash and due from banks $ 2,055          $ 3,099          
Investment in subsidiary bank 119,555      126,411      
Other assets 840             840             

Total assets $ 122,450      $ 130,350      

Liabilities
Dividends payable and other liabilities $ 1,473          $ 2,903          

Total liabilities 1,473          2,903          

Stockholders' Equity
Total stockholders' equity 120,977      127,447      
Total liabilities and stockholders' equity $ 122,450      $ 130,350      

December 31,



A
n

n
u

a
l

 
R

e
p

o
r

t
 

2
0

0
8

4�

Statements of Income

2008 2007 2006
Income
Dividends from subsidiary bank $ 10,549        $ 19,106        $ 19,415        
Other operating income 5                 21               -              

Total income 10,554        19,127        19,415        

Expense
Other expense 493             146             158             

Total expense 493             146             158             

Income before tax and equity in undistributed
net income of subsidiary bank 10,061        18,981        19,257        

Income tax benefit (166)            (43)              (54)              
Income before equity in undistributed

net income of subsidiary bank 10,227        19,024        19,311        
Equity in undistributed net income

of subsidiary bank (8,535)         (11,311)       (15,538)       
Net Income $ 1,692          $ 7,713          $ 3,773          

Years Ended December 31,

Statements of Cash Flows

2008 2007 2006

Cash Flows Provided By Operating Activities:
Net income $ 1,692         $ 7,713         $ 3,773     
Equity in undistributed net income of subsidiary bank 8,535         11,311       15,538   
Net increase (decrease) in other liabilities (1,430)        (106)           928        
Net (increase) decrease in other assets 190            112            (75)         

Net cash provided by operating activities $ 8,987         $ 19,030       $ 20,164   

Cash Flows Used For Financing Activities:
Issuance of common stock $ 131            $ 127            $ 258        
Repurchase of common stock -             (7,709)        (8,141)    
Dividends paid (10,162)      (11,861)      (11,731)  

Net cash used for financing activities $ (10,031)      $ (19,443)      $ (19,614)  

Net Increase (Decrease) In 
Cash And Cash Equivalents $ (1,044)        $ (413)           $ 550        

Cash And Cash Equivalents
At Beginning Of Year 3,099         3,512         2,962     
Cash And Cash Equivalents At End Of Year $ 2,055         $ 3,099         $ 3,512     

Years Ended December 31,

Under current regulations, the Bank is limited in the amount it may loan to the Corporation. Loans to the Corporation 
may not exceed ten percent of the Bank’s capital stock, surplus, and undivided profits plus the allowance for loan losses. 
Loans from the Bank to the Corporation are required to be collateralized. Accordingly, at December 31, 2008, Bank funds 
available for loans to the Corporation amounted to $14,032,000. The Bank has not made any loans to the Corporation.

Federal and state banking laws place certain restrictions on the amount of dividends a bank may make to its parent company. 
Michigan law limits the amount of dividends that the Bank can pay to the Corporation without regulatory approval to the 
amount of net income then on hand. Accordingly, the Bank can pay dividends of $41,795,000 in 2009, in addition to its 
2009 net income, without regulatory approval.

 (17) Financial Instruments with Off-Balance Sheet Risk
The Bank is a party to financial instruments with off-balance sheet risk in the normal course of business to meet the 
financing needs of its customers. These financial instruments include commitments to extend credit and standby letters 
of credit.  Those instruments involve, to varying degrees, elements of credit and interest rate risk in excess of the amount 
recognized in the consolidated balance sheets.

The Bank’s exposure to credit loss in the event of nonperformance by the other party to the financial instrument for 
commitments to extend credit and standby letters of credit is represented by the contractual amount of those instruments. 
The Bank uses the same credit policies in making commitments and conditional obligations as it does for its other lending 
activities.
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Financial instruments whose contractual amounts represent off-balance sheet credit risk at December 31 were as follows 
(000s omitted):

Contractual Amount
2008 2007

Commitments to extend credit:
Unused portion of commercial lines of credit $62,537 $92,774
Unused portion of credit card lines of credit 5,872          5,988          
Unused portion of home equity lines of credit 20,200        20,047        

Standby letters of credit and financial guarantees written 7,297          9,994          
All other off-balance sheet assets 3,682          3,555          

Commitments to extend credit are agreements to lend to a customer as long as there is no violation of any condition 
established in the contract.  Most commercial lines of credit are secured by real estate mortgages or other collateral, 
generally have fixed expiration dates or other termination clauses, and require payment of a fee. Since the lines of credit 
may expire without being drawn upon, the total committed amounts do not necessarily represent future cash requirements.  
Credit card lines of credit have various established expiration dates, but are fundable on demand. Home equity lines of 
credit are secured by real estate mortgages, a majority of which have ten year expiration dates, but are fundable on demand. 
The Bank evaluates each customer’s creditworthiness on a case by case basis. The amount of the collateral obtained, if 
deemed necessary by the Bank upon extension of credit, is based on Management’s credit evaluation of the counter party.

Standby letters of credit written are conditional commitments issued by the Bank to guarantee the performance of a 
customer to a third party. Those guarantees are primarily issued to support public and private borrowing arrangements and 
other business transactions. Approximately $7,099,000 of the letters of credit expires in 2009 and $197,000 extends for two 
to five years. The credit risk involved in issuing letters of credit is essentially the same as that involved in extending loan 
facilities to customers.

(18) Quarterly Financial Information (Unaudited) (000s omitted):

2008 First Second Third Fourth
Total Interest Income 22,200$         21,387$         21,113$         20,203$         
Total Interest Expense 11,747           10,260           10,027           10,480           
Net Interest Income 10,453           11,127           11,086           9,723             
Provision for Loan Losses 1,200             2,700             4,100             10,000           
Other Income 3,962             3,858             4,265             3,900             
Other Expenses 9,698             10,163           11,365           8,773             
Income Before Provision For Income Taxes 3,517             2,122             (114)               (5,150)            
Provision For Income Taxes 870                404                (438)               (2,153)            
Net Income 2,647$           1,718$           324$              (2,997)$          

Basic Earnings Per Common Share 0.16$             0.11$             0.02$             (0.19)$            
Diluted Earnings Per Common Share 0.16$             0.11$             0.02$             (0.19)$            

Dividends Declared Per Share 0.18$             0.18$             0.09$             0.09$             

2007 First Second Third Fourth
Total Interest Income 23,717$         23,288$         23,557$         22,989$         
Total Interest Expense 12,534           12,501           12,889           12,858           
Net Interest Income 11,183           10,787           10,668           10,131           
Provision for Loan Losses 750                750                1,000             8,907             
Other Income 3,763             4,119             3,928             3,824             
Other Expenses 9,112             9,279             9,242             9,601             
Income Before Provision For Income Taxes 5,084             4,877             4,354             (4,553)            
Provision For Income Taxes 1,381             1,342             1,173             (1,847)            
Net Income 3,703$           3,535$           3,181$           (2,706)$          

Basic Earnings Per Common Share 0.22$             0.21$             0.20$             (0.16)$            
Diluted Earnings Per Common Share 0.22$             0.21$             0.20$             (0.16)$            

Dividends Declared Per Share 0.18$             0.18$             0.18$             0.18$             
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(19) Fair Value Disclosures
The following tables present information about the Corporation’s assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis at 
December 31, 2008, and the valuation techniques used by the Corporation to determine those fair values.

In general, fair values determined by Level 1 inputs use quoted prices in active markets for identical assets that the 
Company has the ability to access.

Fair values determined by Level 2 inputs use other inputs that are observable, either directly or indirectly. These 
Level 2 inputs include quoted prices for similar assets in active markets, and other inputs such as interest rates and 
yield curves that are observable at commonly quoted intervals.

Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs, including inputs that are available in situations where there is little, if any, 
market activity for the related asset.

In instances where inputs used to measure fair value fall into different levels in the above fair value hierarchy, fair 
value measurements in their entirety are categorized based on the lowest level input that is significant to the valuation. 
The Company’s assessment of the significance of particular inputs to these fair value measurements requires judgment 
and considers factors specific to each asset.

Assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis are as follows (000’s omitted):

Quoted Prices in 
Active Markets for 

Identical Assets 
(Level 1)

Significant Other 
Observable Inputs 

(Level 2)

Significant 
Unobservable 

Inputs (Level 3)
Balance at 

December 31, 2008
Investment Securities

 - Available for Sale 333,115$              53,256$                19,746$                406,117$               

The changes in Level 3 assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis were (000’s omitted):

Investment 
Securities - 

Available for Sale
Balance at December 31, 2007 585$                     

Total realized and unrealized gains (losses) included in income (17)                        
Total unrealized gains (losses) included in other comprehensive income (5,759)                   
Net purchases, sales, calls and maturities -                        
Net transfers in/out of Level 3 24,937                  

Balance at December 31, 2008 19,746$                

Of the Level 3 assets that were held by the Corporation at December 31, 2008, the unrealized loss for the year was 
$5,931,000, which is recognized in other comprehensive income in the consolidated statements of financial condition. 
The fair value of Level 3 available for sale securities purchased by the Corporation during 2008 was $6,136,000.

Both observable and unobservable inputs may be used to determine the fair value of positions classified as Level 3 
assets. As a result, the unrealized gains and losses for these assets presented in the tables above may include changes 
in fair value that were attributable to both observable and unobservable inputs.

The Level 3 fair values disclosed for December 31, 2007 through the first two quarters of 2008 included $585,000 
of available for sale investment securities issued by local municipalities. Previously the Company estimated the fair 
value of these bonds based on the present value of expected future cash flows using management’s best estimate of key 
assumptions, including forecasted interest yield and payment rates, credit quality, and a discount rate commensurate 
with the current market and other risks involved. During the third quarter of 2008, the Company began using a yield 
curve pricing matrix to calculate the fair value, and these securities were transferred out of Level 3 and into Level 
2. The Company owns pooled Trust Preferred Securities (“TRUPs) with a fair value of $19,372,000 as of December 
31, 2008. The Company reported the TRUPS as Level 2 assets as of June 30, 2008 using broker indications for fair 
values. As of December 31, 2008, trading of these types of securities was only conducted on a distress sale or forced 
liquidation basis. As a result, the Company is now measuring the fair values of these assets using Level 3 inputs, 
specifically discounted cash flow projections.
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The Company also has assets that under certain conditions are subject to measurement at fair value on a non-recurring 
basis. These assets include held to maturity investments and loans. The Company estimated the fair values of these 
assets using Level 3 inputs, specifically discounted cash flow projections.

Assets measured at fair value on a nonrecurring basis are as follows (000’s omitted):

Balance at 
December 31, 

2008

Quoted Prices in 
Active Markets for 

Identical Assets 
(Level 1)

Significant Other 
Observable Inputs 

(Level 2)

Significant 
Unobservable 

Inputs (Level 3)

Total Losses for 
the year ended 
December 31, 

2008

Impaired loans accounted for under FAS 114 50,111$          -$                         -$                      50,111$                3,805$              
Other Real Estate Owned 17,156$          -$                         17,156$                -$                      2,545$              

Impaired loans accounted for under FAS 114 categorized as Level 3 assets consist of non-homogenous loans that are 
considered impaired. The Corporation estimates the fair value of the loans based on the present value of expected 
future cash flows using management’s best estimate of key assumptions. These assumptions include future payment 
ability, timing of payment streams, and estimated realizable values of available collateral (typically based on outside 
appraisals). Other Real Estate Owned (OREO) consists of property received in full or partial satisfaction of a 
receivable. The Corporation utilizes outside appraisals to estimate the fair value of OREO properties.
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Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial 
Disclosure

None

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures

Conclusion Regarding the Effectiveness of Disclosure Controls and Procedures
MBT Financial Corp. carried out an evaluation, under the supervision and with the participation of its management, 
including its Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, of the effectiveness of the design and operation 
of the Corporation’s disclosure controls and procedures as of December 31, 2008, pursuant to Exchange Act Rule 
13a-15. Based upon that evaluation, the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer concluded that the 
Corporation’s disclosure controls and procedures were effective as of December 31, 2008, in timely alerting them 
to material information relating to the Corporation (including its consolidated subsidiaries) required to be in the 
Corporation’s periodic SEC filings.

Management’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting
The management of MBT Financial Corp. is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control 
over financial reporting. MBT Financial Corp.’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed under 
the supervision of the Corporation’s Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer to provide reasonable 
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of the Corporation’s financial statements 
for external reporting purposes in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

MBT Financial Corp.’s management assessed the effectiveness of the Corporation’s internal control over financial 
reporting as of December 31, 2008 based on criteria set forth by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the 
Treadway Commission (COSO) in “Internal Control-Integrated Framework.” Based on that assessment, management 
determined that, as of December 31, 2008, the Corporation’s internal control over financial reporting is effective, 
based on those criteria. Management’s assessment of the effectiveness of the Corporation’s internal control over 
financial reporting as of December 31, 2008 has been audited by Plante & Moran, PLLC, an independent registered 
public accounting firm, as stated in their report appearing on page 25.

There was no change in the Company’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the Company’s 
fiscal quarter ended December 31, 2008, that materially affected, or is reasonably likely to affect, the Company’s 
internal control over financial reporting.

Item 9B. Other Information

None.
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Part III

Item 10. Directors and Executive Officers of the Registrant

(a) Executive Officers – See “Executive Officers” in part I, Item 1 hereof.
(b) Directors and Executive Officers – information required by this item is incorporated by reference from the 

sections entitled “Election of Directors” and “Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance” in 
the Proxy Statement for the Annual Meeting of Shareholders that is to be filed with the Securities Exchange 
Commission.

(c) Audit Committee Financial Expert – The Board of Directors has determined that Peter H. Carlton, member 
of the Audit Committee, is an “audit committee financial expert” and “independent” as defined under applicable 
SEC and Nasdaq rules.

(d) MBT Financial Corp. has adopted its Code of Ethics, a code of ethics that applies to all its directors, officers, 
and employees, including its Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, and internal auditor. A copy of 
the Code of Ethics is posted on our website at http://www.mbandt.com. In the event we make any amendment 
to, or grant any waiver of, a provision of the Code of Ethics that applies to the principal executive officers, 
principal financial officer, principal accounting officer, or controller, or persons performing similar functions 
that require disclosure under applicable SEC rules, we intend to disclose such amendment or waiver, the reasons 
for it, and the nature of any waiver, the name of the person to whom it was granted, and the date, on our internet 
website.

Item 11. Executive Compensation

Information required by this item is incorporated by reference from the sections entitled “Executive Compensation 
and Other Information” and “Compensation Committee Interlocks and Insider Participation in Compensation 
Decisions” in the Proxy Statement for the Annual Meeting of Shareholders that is to be filed with the Securities 
and Exchange Commission.

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related 
Stockholder Matters

Information required by this item is incorporated by reference from the section entitled “Ownership of Voting 
Shares” in the Proxy Statement for the Annual Meeting of Shareholders that is to be filed with the Securities and 
Exchange Commission.

Securities authorized for issuance under equity compensation plans as of December 31, 2008 were as follows:

Number of securities to be 
issued upon exercise of 

outstanding options, warrants, 
and rights

Weighted average 
exercise price of 

outstanding options, 
warrants, and rights

Number of securities remaining 
available for future issuance under 

equity compensation plans 
(excluding securities reflected in the 

first column )
Equity Compensation plans approved 
by security holders 643,309 $16.03 874,682
Equity Compensation plans not 
approved by security holders 0 0 0
Total 643,309 $16.03 874,682
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Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions

Information required by this item is incorporated by reference from the section entitled “Certain Transactions” in 
the Proxy Statement for the Annual Meeting of Shareholders that is to be filed with the Securities and Exchange 
Commission.

Item 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Services

Information required by this item is incorporated by reference from the section entitled “Principal Accounting Firm 
Fees” in the Proxy Statement for the Annual Meeting of Shareholders that is to be filed with the Securities and 
Exchange Commission.

Part IV

Item 15. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules, and Reports on Form 8-K
Contents

Financial Statements
 Reports of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm – Pages 25-26

 Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2008 and 2007 – Page 27

Consolidated Statements of Income for the Years Ended 
December 31, 2008, 2007, and 2006 – Page 28

 
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholders’ Equity for the Years Ended 

December 31, 2008, 2007, and 2006 – Page 29

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the Years Ended 
December 31, 2008, 2007, and 2006 – Page 30

 Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements – Pages 31 – 49
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Exhibits
The following exhibits are filed as a part of this report:

2 Purchase and Assumption Agreement dated October 10, 2008. Previously filed as Exhibit 2 to MBT 
Financial Corp.’s Form 8-K filed on October 16, 2008.

3.1  Restated Articles of Incorporation of MBT Financial Corp. Previously filed as Exhibit 3.1 to MBT 
Financial Corp.’s Form 10-K for its fiscal year ended December 31, 2000.

3.2  Amended and Restated Bylaws of MBT Financial Corp. Previously filed as Exhibit 3.2 to MBT Financial 
Corp.’s Form 10-K for its fiscal year ended December 31, 2004.

10.1  MBT Financial Corp. Long-Term Incentive Compensation Plan. Previously filed as Exhibit 10.1 to MBT 
Financial Corp.’s Form 10-K for its fiscal year ended December 31, 2000.

10.2 Monroe Bank & Trust Salary Continuation Agreement with Ronald D. LaBeau. Previously filed as 
Exhibit 10.2 to MBT Financial Corp.’s Form 10-K for its fiscal year ended December 31, 2000.

10.3 MBT Financial Corp. Amended and Restated Change in Control Agreement with H. Douglas Chaffin. 
Previously filed as Exhibit 10.5 to MBT Financial Corp.’s Form 10-K for its fiscal year ended December 
31, 2005.

10.4 Monroe Bank & Trust Group Director Death Benefit Only Plan. Previously filed as Exhibit 10.4 to MBT 
Financial Corp.’s Form 10-K for its fiscal year ended December 31, 2006.

10.5 Monroe Bank & Trust Group Executive Death Benefit Only Plan. Previously filed as Exhibit 10.5 to 
MBT Financial Corp.’s Form 10-K for its fiscal year ended December 31, 2006.

10.6 Monroe Bank & Trust Amended and Restated Supplemental Executive Retirement Agreement with H. 
Douglas Chaffin. Previously filed as Exhibit 10.6 to MBT Financial Corp.’s Form 10-K for its fiscal year 
ended December 31, 2007.

10.7 MBT Financial Corp. Severance Agreements with Donald M. Lieto, James E. Morr, Thomas G. Myers, 
and John L. Skibski. Previously filed as Exhibit 10 on Form 8-K filed by MBT Financial Corp. on January 
26, 2006.

10.8 MBT Financial Corp. Severance Agreement with Scott E. McKelvey. Previously filed as Exhibit 10.1 to 
MBT Financial Corp.’s Form 10-Q for its quarter ended June 30, 2007.

21 Subsidiaries of the Registrant. Previously filed as Exhibit 21 to MBT Financial Corp.’s Form 10-K for its 
fiscal year ended December 31, 2000.

23 Consent of Independent Auditors
31.1 Certification by Chief Executive Officer required by Securities and Exchange Commission Rule 13a-14.
31.2 Certification by Chief Financial Officer required by Securities and Exchange Commission Rule 13a-14.
32.1 Certification by Chief Executive Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as enacted pursuant to 

Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
32.1 Certification by Chief Financial Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as enacted pursuant to 

Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
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Signatures
Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant 
has caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

Dated: March 6, 2009      MBT FINANCIAL CORP.

       By:         
        John L. Skibski

       Chief Financial Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below 
by the following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the date indicated.

Dated: March 6, 2009      

     
 H. Douglas Chaffin     John L. Skibski

President, Chief Executive    Chief Financial Officer &
Officer & Director     Director

     
 William D. McIntyre, Jr.    Peter H. Carlton

Chairman      Director

    
Joseph S. Daly      Edwin L. Harwood
Director      Director

    
 Thomas M. Huner     Rocque E. Lipford  

Director      Director

   
Michael J. Miller     Debra J. Shah
Director      Director

    
Philip P. Swy      Karen M. Wilson
Director      Director
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Exhibit Index

Exhibit Number Description of Exhibits
2 Purchase and Assumption Agreement dated October 10, 2008. Previously filed as Exhibit 2 to 

MBT Financial Corp.’s Form 8-K filed on October 16, 2008.
3.1  Restated Articles of Incorporation of MBT Financial Corp. Previously filed as Exhibit 3.1 

to MBT Financial Corp.’s Form 10-K for its fiscal year ended December 31, 2000.
3.2  Amended and Restated Bylaws of MBT Financial Corp. Previously filed as Exhibit 3.2 to 

MBT Financial Corp.’s Form 10-K for its fiscal year ended December 31, 2004.
10.1  MBT Financial Corp. Long-Term Incentive Compensation Plan. Previously filed as Exhibit 

10.1 to MBT Financial Corp.’s Form 10-K for its fiscal year ended December 31, 2000.
10.2 Monroe Bank & Trust Salary Continuation Agreement with Ronald D. LaBeau. Previously 

filed as Exhibit 10.2 to MBT Financial Corp.’s Form 10-K for its fiscal year ended 
December 31, 2000.

10.3 MBT Financial Corp. Amended and Restated Change in Control Agreement with H. 
Douglas Chaffin. Previously filed as Exhibit 10.5 to MBT Financial Corp.’s Form 10-K for 
its fiscal year ended December 31, 2005.

10.4 Monroe Bank & Trust Group Director Death Benefit Only Plan. Previously filed as Exhibit 
10.4 to MBT Financial Corp.’s Form 10-K for its fiscal year ended December 31, 2006.

10.5 Monroe Bank & Trust Group Executive Death Benefit Only Plan. Previously filed as 
Exhibit 10.5 to MBT Financial Corp.’s Form 10-K for its fiscal year ended December 31, 
2006.

10.6 Monroe Bank & Trust Amended and Restated Supplemental Executive Retirement 
Agreement with H. Douglas Chaffin. Previously filed as Exhibit 10.6 to MBT Financial 
Corp.’s Form 10-K for its fiscal year ended December 31, 2007.

10.7 MBT Financial Corp. Severance Agreements with Donald M. Lieto, James E. Morr, 
Thomas G. Myers, and John L. Skibski. Previously filed as Exhibit 10 on Form 8-K filed by 
MBT Financial Corp. on January 26, 2006.

10.8 MBT Financial Corp. Severance Agreement with Scott E. McKelvey. Previously filed as 
Exhibit 10.1 to MBT Financial Corp.’s Form 10-Q for its quarter ended June 30, 2007.

21 Subsidiaries of the Registrant. Previously filed as Exhibit 21 to MBT Financial Corp.’s 
Form 10-K for its fiscal year ended December 31, 2000.

23 Consent of Independent Auditors
31.1 Certification by Chief Executive Officer required by Securities and Exchange Commission 

Rule 13a-14.
31.2 Certification by Chief Financial Officer required by Securities and Exchange Commission 

Rule 13a-14.
32.1 Certification by Chief Executive Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as enacted 

pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
32.1 Certification by Chief Financial Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as enacted 

pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
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 Exhibit 23

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

We hereby consent to the incorporation by reference into the Company’s registration statement on Form 
S-8, filed with the Commission on August 16, 2001, and the Company’s registration statement on Form 
S-8, filed with the Commission on May 30, 2003, of our report dated March 6, 2009 relating to the 
consolidated financial statements of MBT Financial Corp. (the “Company”) and management’s report on 
the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting, which reports are included in the Company’s 
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2008.

Auburn Hills, Michigan
March 6, 2009
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Exhibit 31.1
CERTIFICATIONS

I, H. Douglas Chaffin, President and Chief Executive Officer of MBT Financial Corp., certify that:

1. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of MBT Financial Corp.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a 
material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements 
were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly 
present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, 
and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls 
and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial 
reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and 
procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, 
including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly 
during the period in which this report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control 
over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding 
the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles; 

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented 
in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end 
of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting 
that occurred during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case 
of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s 
internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal 
control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of 
directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

(a)   All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal 
control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to 
record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a 
significant role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Date:  March 6, 2009    
      H. Douglas Chaffin
      President and Chief Executive Officer
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Exhibit 31.2
CERTIFICATIONS

I, John L. Skibski, Chief Financial Officer of MBT Financial Corp., certify that:

1. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of MBT Financial Corp.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a 
material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements 
were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly 
present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, 
and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure 
controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over 
financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and 
procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the 
registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, 
particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control 
over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding 
the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and 
presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, 
as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting 
that occurred during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in 
the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the 
registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal 
control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of 
directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

(a)   All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal 
control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to 
record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a 
significant role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Date:  March 6, 2009             
      John L. Skibski
      Chief Financial Officer
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Exhibit 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,

AS ENACTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of MBT Financial Corp. (the “Company”) on Form 10-K for the period 
ending December 31, 2008 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the “Report”), 
I, H. Douglas Chaffin, Chief Executive Officer of the Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1350, as enacted 
pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requirements of section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange 
Act of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial 
condition and results of operations of the Company.

H. Douglas Chaffin
Chief Executive Officer
March 6, 2009
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Exhibit 32.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,

AS ENACTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of MBT Financial Corp. (the “Company”) on Form 10-K for the period ending 
December 31, 2008 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the “Report”), I, John 
L. Skibski, Chief Financial Officer of the Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1350, as enacted pursuant to 
Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requirements of section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange 
Act of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial 
condition and results of operations of the Company.

John L. Skibski
Chief Financial Officer
March 6, 2009
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MBT Financial Corp. trades on the NASDAQ Global Select market under the symbol MBTF. 
Contact your stock broker for more information. For a listing of market makers, please visit 
our Investor Relations page at www.MBandT.com or email investorrelations@MBandT.com

Inquiries related to shareholder records, change of name, address or ownership of stock, 
and lost or stolen stock certificates should be directed to the transfer agent.

American Stock 
Transfer and Trust Company
59 Maiden Lane
New York, NY 10038
800-937-5449
www.amstock.com

If you receive duplicate mailings of quarterly and annual reports at one address, you 
may have multiple shareholder accounts. You can consolidate your multiple accounts 
into a single, more convenient account by contacting the transfer agent shown above. In 
addition, if more than one member of your household is receiving shareholder materials, 
you can eliminate the duplicate mailings by contacting the transfer agent. 

MBT Financial Corp. has established an Investors Choice Dividend Reinvestment & 
Direct Stock Purchase and Sale Plan (the “Plan”) for the convenience of our investors and 
shareholders. If you are interested in enrolling or to request a copy of the detailed plan, 
contact the Plan Administrator at:

American Stock 
Transfer and Trust Company
Dividend Reinvestment
Department
P.O. Box 9��
Wall Street Station
New York, NY 10��9-05�0
1-877-�48-�419 or visit www.MBandT.com 

Stock

Shareholder 
Assistance

Elimination of 
Duplicate Materials

Dividend Reinvestment 
& Direct Stock Purchase 
and Sale Plan

Common Shareholders of MBT Financial Corp. may have their dividends deposited into 
their savings or checking account at any bank that is a member of the National Automated 
Clearing House (ACH) system. Information describing this service and an authorization 
form can be requested from the transfer agent shown on this page. 

Dividend Direct 
Deposit

Subject to approval of the Board of Directors, dividends customarily are paid on MBT 
Financial Corp. common stock on or about January 15, April 15, July 15, and October 15. 

Dividend 
Payments

The Annual Meeting of Shareholders of MBT Financial Corp. will be held on Thursday,   
May 7, �009 at 10:00 A.M. in the Assembly Room, MBT Headquarters, Monroe, Michigan.Annual Meeting      

MBT Financial Corp. is committed to its affirmative action program and practices which 
ensure uniform treatment of employees without regard to race, creed, color, age, national 
origin, religion,  handicap, marital status, veteran status, weight, height or sex.

Equal Employment
Opportunity



10� E. Front Street Monroe, Michigan 481�1
734-�41-3431
800-3�1-003�

www.MBandT.com


